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A. A BEuvdson goach. I went back to losk at the license nizber ==

MR. DPCHERT: Never mind. The reazon for your going
to the pcar has nothing to do with it.

A Well, sir, I spproached the car and cpened the dooy, and in
the car was Mr. Steel. I told him who I wua and ay buainess; and I _
reashed tehind the front righthand senot and there found a Jar containing
between half a pint of liquor and a short pint, anyway .

Q@ What was the size of the jar?

A Half a gallon Jar, as well as I recollect,-- = Ball & Mamon
fruit jar.

Q@ And in that half-gallen fruit jar you say there was about,
you think, one pint?

A A short pint.

Q& A short pint of "moonshine” liquer?

A Yes, sir.

% And actually where was this liquor in the Jar in this car?

A It was right behind the front righthand seat of the car. In
the Hudson, if you recall, there is a division between the driver's
seat and the meat beside the drgver -- there is a 1ittle division there,
and 1t was right behind this freat righthand seat.

& There are two seats in the front of the car, separate and spart,
Just large encugh for two persons to sit?

A I thiok that is correct: yes, sir.

& With an open passage way between the two sesta?

A Yes, sir; an open space betwesn the two seats.

Q And this Jar or container was found sitting behind the right
front seat?

A Yem, pir,

@ And on the floor, of course?

A Yes, sir, :
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@ And who was in the car at that tize?

¥r. Mark Bteel,

Where was he in the car?

8itting on the right front seat.

The ligquor was right behind the seat where he was sitting?

fes, salr.

&2 e o e O o

Sow, dld you see that car as it drove up there that night?

A I saw the car just sbout the time it stopped good, and the
men got cut of the car. I saw them leave the car,-- I don't know that
1 saw them get out.

4 Bir?

A T don't know that I maw those men get out of the gar, but I
saw them leave the car, as well ms I recollect.

& What becume of the other fellows?

A I searched this ear, as [ say; I had seen them Tellows go
tomards Water Street, and I went down and looked in the restaurant
and saw several parties in there. It was the day they had a football
game at Lexington. And when I looked in the restaurant through the
window, I saw the colore pinned on a couple of the boys' coats, and I
went back and waited until they came back to the car.

& Wnere was Browm?

Because I found this liquor in the car.

A He was in the restaurant -- dairy lunch, they call it.

Q How far is that restaurant from where the car was perked?
A Fifty or 78 yards, I doa't know the exact distance.

% Pid you arrest him?

A 1 did,

R Wayt

A

L

Who was the owner of the car?
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A ¥r. Browm.
& How do you know he owned it.
A His own statement.
Q@ VWhat did he tell you amout the car?
A Ee told me he owned the oar, the car was his, 8 new Eusdon
comch that he purchased.

§ How long was it after he got out of the car before you placed
him under arrest?

A In a very short time, I would say, five minutes, posalbly net
that long. May have been a little longer.

R What would you say his condition was with reference to belng
drunk or sober?

A He was intoxicated,

& You say he was intoxicated, to what extent?

A ¥r. Brown wasn't so drunk that he was staggering sc much, and
he wasn't sober encugh to walk perfectly straight.

Q@ He was staggering slightly?

A Yes, sir,

BY MR. DECHERT: His brais was wobbling Just a little
bit, I suppose?

WITH®SS: Yes, sir.
¢ Do you know in what part of the car Mr. Brown had been riding
in, did he tell you?
A Only from his statement.
§ What d4id he say about that?
A He 2aid he was riding right back of the Ariver, on the rear
pent, lefthand side,
THE COURT: Repeat that, please.
WITHESS: Rear seat, lefthand aide.
% Fho was on the back seat with ¥r. Brom?
A






A Hertls and Brown both said Rubble was on the back seat,~-=
righthand rear geat.

% Was Rubble drinking?

A Rubble and Wartin 4idn't either one seem to have been drink-
ing. 1 never smelt liquor on either cne, 1 am positive about
Kartin for he spent the night in my home and I don't think he sven had
@ drink. ¥r. Martin clalsed to be the driver, and lr. Brown said he
was driving the car.

MR. DECHIRT: Brown said that Martin was drviv ing®

WITHESS: Y¥r. Martin said he was drivinc and all the
three gthers correoborated him in that statement,

Did Brown or Martin aay from what point he had driven the car?
Yes, sir; said he got in the car in the City of Staunton.
Staunton iz 26 miles south of Harrisonburg, fen't 4+%

Yes, sir.

L = & = o

Who was with you, if anybody, when vou seized this liquor in
this car?

A Bheriff Dove.

* What time of day or night was this?

A Bhortly after midnight, I think. A few minutes after mide
night.

4§ It was on Saturday night, wasn't it?

4 Yes, sir.

@ I underatood you to say, Nr. Funk, that there wers four go-
cupants of this car; Martin, the driver of the oar; ¥ark Steel, who
was on the front sest beside of him, sand Brown and Rubble on the rear
saat?

A Yes, wir.

S You have stated that Brown was under the influence of liguer,
md staggered a little?

A Yes, mir.

4§ What was the other man's condition, Mark Steel?
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A He was drinking, but he was in the seat and I couldn't tell
whether he would stagger or not. When I got around to the jail -- he
drove around there == I don't think he got out of the car. I think
they all went around in the car, and when he got out, there, I don't
think he was ptaggering at the time but I won't be positive about that.
There was right much confusion there, and I really don't inow about
that, I wouldn't say; but Mr. Steel was drinking, be was intoxicated,
I would say.

G The Hudson car wns parked on Main Bfreet, on the sast side af
the Btreet, sbout Williamson's Drugetore, was 1t not?

A Yes, 8ir: just = little past Water Streect, I would say almoat
in front of the barberzhop. Couldn't be positive about that. I think
the car was parked about ia front of Friddle's barbershop.

Q@ 7From which side of the car did these people get out?

A Wnen I first saw them, they were on the lefthand side of the
gar io the street.

g Dif you see thex as they got out of the car?

A I don't recall. I don't 4hink I 4id. I think I saw them just
as they atepped out.

CROSS=EXANINATION BY MR. DECHERT:

X I just want to ask you s couple of questions, Er. Punk. Then
you found this ligquor in this car, you found it, you say, hlhini the
front seat, lmmediately up agalnst the rear part of the front secat of
tha car, I take it?

A Yesn, 3ir.

X And you found it obascured by a rug of the coach 1ltself that
had been turned back from under the front seat, didan't you?

A Mur. Dechert, it wns dark in that car, there wam no light in |

that coach, snd I wouldn't say that it was covered. I felt and got
the jar, but I do know that the rug looked like somebody had stuck






-H?‘ﬁ

it under, or scmething, and pushed the rug -- it was all pushed up in
& plle.

X Between the person sitting on the seat and the liquor itself the
rug had been turned up to form a sort of barrier?

A Yes, air; just as a man had pushed himself back on the
seat and the rug was shoved up.

X Zow, you sald, or I understocd you to say, that there was
an opening between the right and left seats of that comch; 414
you mean that?

A 1 suid, as well as I recall, I thoucht there was. It
saes to me that those are little round seats in the car: I would
not be positive, but I think that is the way it was.

X Weli, you found the liquor and then you went down to the
restaurant and looked in and then came back to the gar, ms I
understand?

A I 414; yes, sir.

X Acd waited there until these other men returned?

A Yea, sir.

X You placed Brown, as well as the others, under arrest?

4 Yes, oir; all four of them.

X lr. Brown immediately disclaimed any knowledge of the
diguor being in the car, d4idn't he, when you advised him why
you had arrested hinm?

A Yes, nir.

X You did 4ell him that you were arrssting him becauss you
Tound the liquor in the car, and he immedintely told you thet he
knew nothing about 1t?

A I don't recall the exact words that passed, but he em-
phatically denied all the way through all kuowledge of this
liquor.






s

X He went further and told you right immediately that some
men had ridden to Steunton with him and they must have put it in
there, didn't he?

A I don't know Just how soon that came ==

IR, BEARNAN: (Interposing) I object; objection
sustained, exception for defendant.

BY MR, BARMAN: The city of Harrisonburg is situate in Rookingham
County, is it not?
A Tes, sir,
BY THE COURT:

Q@ k¥r. Funk, you say it was about five minutes after the
ear was parked that you arrested the men?

A I would judge so, your Honor. The restaurant was right
full of men at the {time I went down there, and there were several
fellows in there that had bPlue and white badges -- Washington %
Lee colors, I believe,-- on their coats, and I knew that they
did not get out of that oar and I di4 not know who to arrest, and

I wert Pack to the car and waited until the men came bmack. It mizht

not have been that long, I don't know. It was but = short time.
4 They 414 not stay in the reataurant very long?

A No, sir. I don't think they were in there even long enough

to buy =aything, io fact, they were standing up in the restaurant
when 1 saw them.

Q@ Tell me how you came to find this liquor? You asay it was
dark in the oar.

A Yes, vir. I got up on the runningbosrd and opensd the front

door, and searched Ir., Bteel, ams is customary, to see if he had any

weapons, and I reached bBehind the car a few minutes axpectineg to

find & big load of liquor, and I came upon this Jar, pulled the jJar

out and shook it.






Q@ When you came upon the jar was the jar itself covered by
the carpet or not?

A I wouldn't say that the jar was covered entirely by the
carpet. It looked pretty well mussed Up back in the car as though
there had been some scuffling, or something, and this carpet had

been shoved up againet this jar.
BY MR. EARUAN ;=

Q ¥r, Punk, how was that jar in the car, was it standing on
the bottom or on the side, or how was it, in what position?

A Btanding up. The top was the firat thing my hand fell on.

Q@ And a half-gallon fruit jar is about how tall?

A lYiine inches, I Judge, possibly ten. I don't Just knew the
beight of that.

BY THE COURT:

A What was the thing against it, was that the earpet againstit
that goes on the botteom of the car?

A I think it was the rubber mat, but I don't think it eovered
the top of the jar. It seems to me that my hand fell right on top

ef this ;]“-
Witness told to atand amside,

C. ¥. DCVE, eworn, exrmined by ¥r. Esrman, testified:

QR You are ¥r. C, W, Dove, Sheriff of Rockingham County?

A Yes, sir.

) Kind‘ly state tc the court, Mr. Dove, what vou ¥now sbout
the selzure of this car with liguor in it?

A Mr. Funk and myself were standing over here on Kain Street,
probebly e hundred ysrde from where this car was parked. I noticed
this car when 1t drove up. I Bad information that thore wee & osp
eoming from Staunton with liguor in it. Ur. Funk said %o me, "1
believe thet i{s the car, what do you think about looking it overt*
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I mald to him, ®Go down and see if he ha®s the right license number."

Fe went down and examined the cer and ceme back and said it was,

that it had the license number, and, he asid, "We will go and search

it.”

I said, "Yes, better lock it over.” ¥Ye went down to the car

and

and Mr. Funk got up on the rumnningboerd searched Vr. Steel =-- ¥r,
8teel wae in the car.

BY THN COURT;:

R
A

=
A

On which sent of the car was he sitting?
Right seat -- front seat.

Which runningboard was Funk on?

On the righthand pide,

BY MR. EARNAN

Q
A

Un the slde next to the pavement?
Yenm, =ir; on the side next to the pavement; and he reached

right back of Mr. Steel =- it was darik == over behind the sent, end

pulled out this Ralf-gallon Jar with liguer in it, about , I should
oey, between helf pint and a pint.

5
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What kind of liguor was it?

"Koonshine" 1liquor.

In g half gallon fruit jer?

Hglf-gellon jar.

Do you know in what position the jar was?

Ido mot. Mr. Funk pulled the jar out.

Did Mr. Fuck have any trouble in finding the jar in the oar?
Hone whatever. He pulled it out right at once.

Did you me these people whern they got out of the car?
1 did.

Yhere 4id they gc to?

They went down on Water Street. I don't Imow where they

went from there, only by their own statements, threy said they went
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after water -- said they went pfter n drink of water at the restau-
rant.

G On which side of the sar did they get out?

A 1 won't be positive about that; I couldn't mny.

& I will esk you, just what was the condition of Brown with
reference to being drunk or sgher?

A Drunk «- Brown was.

@ What was Nark Bteel's condition, the man whom you found in
e gar?

A He had been drinking. You could see that he had beern drink-
ing.

% FKow about the other two men, Martin and Rubtle, were threy
drinking or not?

A loecouldn't say. I don't think ¥artin was drinking, I don't
much think he was. I think I smelt liquor om Rubble, dut not poai-
tive atout that. The car smelt like & bar-room inside of it.

Q How many doors has a Hudeon comch, two or four?

A 1 think it has four, I think ft %ad but I won't be positive
about that.

§@ Two in front and two in the beck?

A. I think so.

Q Heow many seats 414 this oar have?

A It Bias & front seat &nd a back. I think there was r divis-
icn between the front seats; I don't knew about the bask.

% D44 you have any conversation with ¥r. Brown as to whether
or not he owned the car?

A Mo told me that it wes his ocar.

& What time of night was this, ¥r. Dove?

4 It wue between twelve and one o'olook, the morning of the

19th of Qotober.
Vituneas told to stand maside.
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JOHE 8, FUNK, recallied by ir. Earman, further testified:

§ ir. Funk, you said that you found in this Hudmson comoh the
quantity of liguor vou stated awhile ago, mbout a pint: state what
odor yeu detected, if any, in the ocar?

A The cder wae very offensive about the car, You eould smell
iiquor. They had thrown-up on the car, outside and around, and 1t
was Tery offensive.

§ Did you see any evidence of anyoné having vomited on the car?

A Yes, sir; it was on there yot the following day when they
bonded the car.

R On which sid of the car did you notice that?

A As well as I remenber, the lefthend side, because when
I went in to teke the motor number of the car, on Sunday, the car
was fucing north, in the RooXinghsm Wotor Company's garage, and
I noticed this om the sife next to the door.

% By the way, do you happen to know whether o Hudaon coach
bad two doors on the sides or Just one?

A I don't know. I thought the Hudson car had only twoe doors,
ene on esch side; I am not positive about that. I am in and gut
ef sc wany cars, you could hardly beer 1t in mind. I was under the
impressicn that there were only two doors. I belisve i there had
been n fourth door, I would have cpened the door in the rear,

HR. FARVANE I sunpose the omr is here?
MR. DEAVERS: Yeas, sir.

KR, EARMAN: How many doors has 1t?
iR. DEAVERS: Two.

IR, DECHERT: It has no door opdming on the front
seat?

MR, DEAVERS: They are side by side.
Witoess told 4c stand aslde.
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HOWARD C. BUCHER, sworn, examined by ¥r. Burpun, testified:

> o &

<

Where do you live, ¥r, Bucher?
Bteunton, Va.

What position, if any, do you hold in the City of Staunten?
Folice officer.

As such Folice Ufficer -- Were you such police officer on

the night of Cectober 1Eth last?

A

> £ B O »
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sober?

Yes, sir.

Do you know the defendsnt here, Mr. 8. ¥. Browm?

Enowr of him; yes, sir.

Did you see him on that night?

Yoz, sir.

In your City?

Yea, sir.

About what time?

I juige, between eight and nine o'eclock, around B:30,

Did4 you see him more than one time?

1 saw him two or three times that night.

About what time was it when you first saw him?

About B:30 c¢'clock.

What time of night wee it when you saw him the last time?
I judge, nround ten o'elook; between 9:30 and 10 o'clock.

What wae his ocondition with reference to being drunk or

MA. DECHERT: Question is objected to. Fe is asking
in regard to something that ocgcurred cut of the
Jurisdiction of this court.

Cojection overruled; exceptlon for defendant.
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A He looked as if he had been drinking. I smelt liguor on
his breath.
& What, if anything, did he say to you about having liquer?
A Why, he offered to take me out in the country, I don't
konow where, but, ke says, at the foot-hills, and give me a drink of
whiskey.
iR. DECHERT: I object to that teastimony.
THE COURT: The objesction is sustained.
BY THE COURT:
& Was he ir his automebile at *he time?
A Ko, sir; he was on the street.
THE COURT: I do not think that is material,
BY ¥R. EAREAN:
& He exprceted to teke you out in his car, didn't he?
A Yenm, eir.
IR, DECEERT: Don't snewer. I gbject to the question,
THE COURT: If he ¥nows. he may answer,
@ What did he say sbout teking you out?
A Ee paid he would take me out. I knew he had the car. I had
been to the ¢rr before he put this proposition up to me.
§ Where 4id he say he was going, ¥r. Bucher?
A He said he was going up in Fennsylvania.
& Who was in the car at that time?
A He bsd g man driving the csr: he said he was a mechanie. I
don't ¥now the youngman's name.
KR. DRCFERT: Is that the young man? (Indicating).
WITHESS: I den't believe I could tell tna youngman. I
enly eaw him just sitting in the car.
§ Did you hear hirm call the youngran's name that he sald was a
mechanic?






A I wen't say whether he called it or not. I can't say .

§ What did he sny sbout heving liguor iz hip cer?

A Well, he said that they had liguor, snd had 1t out at the foot-
hills, but he =aid.on the trip down from Lexington they were =1l
driuﬂn: with the exception of the mechanle, that he was supposed to
stay sob)fer and not drink anything, eoc it would be & zafe trip in driy-
ing the car.

LR, DRCHERT: 1 move your Eonor tu strika omt that por-
tion of the answer that refers to drinking on the
way from Lexington to Btmunton.

Motion depied and exception for defendant.

THE COUVRT: 1 understocd you thst all this happened in
the same evening?

WITHESE: hlu. sir; all in a eouple of hours.
CROBE=EXAMINATICK BY MR. DECHERT:

X Mr. Bucher, I understood you tu say that the liquor of which he
sked you toc parteke, he said was out in the foot-hille?

A Yes, sir. He said he would take me sut te the foot-hills to
get it. EHe said I should have as much ms I wanted, that they had plenty
ef 1t ocut there.

X That they had plenty of it out in the foot-hills, that is what
I understand you?

A Yes, sir.

DIRECT EXAMINATION RESUMFED EY MB, EARMAY:

§ Mr. Bucher, I do want to ask you this; you ssid that Brown had
Yeen drinking.

A Yem, =mir.

Q& He was very much under the influence of ligucr, wssn't he, at
that time?

A The second time: the first time I saw him he wasn't.

& He was not?

A I went to get him on account of a wreck that he had dewn at
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Lexinzton for putting s men in a ditoch. When I went to see him, he
denied knowing anything sbout it, and emid that Lif they had had any
wreck between Lexington end Staunton he was esleep and didn't ¥now any-
thing about it. I brought him to the Highway Folice, and he took him
to Naj. Bteel, and about an hour elapeed and he brought him back and
left him there; and ¥r. Erown left and went up on Central Avenue to

see if hie car wae there, and his car was gone. He came back and naked
meé if I had .:iﬁ,f:ia I told him ne. Then he put 1t up to me to go to
the foot-hille and pet this liguoer with him. 1 444 not godth him

&8 I am not in the habit of going out with a bunch of drunks to the
foot-hillse,

& How often did he msk you to take a drink?

4 Two or three times when he wus standing there.

§ What did you do, then?

A I weot and reported to the Chief of Police and left it up to
him, and we went around town $rying to locmte the carj and the Chief
of Folice decided to notify the Herrisonburg Police that they were som-
ing this way, they having told me that they were going te Permeylvania.

R Did the Chief ¢f Police of Staunton, in your presence, notify
the officer of Harrisomburg to look cut for this car?

A Yes, sir,

M. DECHFRT: That makes no difference, that does not
entitled the Commonwealth to introduce hearssy
evidence,

THE CUURT: The objection is sustained.
Witneas told to stand aszide,.
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MAJ. L. BE. STEELE, sworn, exmmined by Mr. Earman, tentified;

= & = &

<

Eajor BSteele, where do you reside?

Staunton, Yirginisa.

Will you plesse state your ecslling or business?

I am a member of the faculty of the Staunton Military Academy.
¥ill you plecse stete vhether your cer had been run inte en the

evening of the 18tk or 1%th of October, when you were coming from the
football came at Lexingteon?

A

A

Q
A

&

L
19th?

A
4

Yon, sir.
ER, DECHERT: Do you mesn between Staunton and lexington?
MA. EARMAE: ‘es, mir.
MR . DECHERT: I object.

THE COURT: 1 do not know what is %o follow. I will
let it in for the time being.

It was.
By whom? Who was in the other car that ran intoc you?
The car belonged to ¥r. 8. ¥. Browm.

MR, DECEERT: 1 want to pave the point on that ruling.
THE COURT: Yes, sir.

Did ¥r. Brown stop after running intc your omr?
MR, DECEERYT: I object.

THE COURT: Do you know whether Mr. Brown waa in the gar
at the time?

WITHEES: Yes, sir; he said he was in i{t. He told me he
was.

THE COURT: You paw him afterwards?
WITHESE: Yes, sir.

Dif you see ¥r, Brown in Staunton on the night of the 18th or

Tas, pir.

Did he come to mee you in reference to adinatment of the

damagen?
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MR, DEICHERT: I ebject.
A Ee pade sn apology.
A He did what?

MR. DECHERT: We object, on the grounds that whether
Brown impr erly-r!? into somebody in ancther jurlas-
dietion, and whethe® he seitled the damages with
or without liabllity, hewe noithing to do with the
charge of his transporticg liguer being tried here
in the eourt of Rockinghmm county,

TEE COURT: Anything that would go to show his condition
that evening 1s & circumstance tc prove the proba-
bility of hies having liquor.

MR, DECHERT: I ean mee that 1f you show that he was
intoxicated on his way dowm down to Harrisonburg
it might hoave a remote besring and would be admis-
sible; but theee matters of detail, having an

assident in some other juriediction and settling the

damages, would not be, end we obhjest to that part
of the evidence,.

¥R. EARMAY: It is part of the il!i.l leading up to
and culminating in the npp%iﬁin- en of this car in

Harrisonburg. That is our theory as to the admis-
eibility of the evidence, I am frank to say.

THE COURT: I do nmet think you csn go eny further than
to show what Prowm's condition wae, snd evidence
of his recently having ha? liguor.

R What time of svening did you uuu.Ern-n in Btaunton?

A I think it was about nine o'clock.

Did you detect the odor of whiskey, or any intoxicent, on him

breath, or observe it in hie manner?

A HNo, sir.

4 At that time you 448 not?

A Ko, sir.

% Then, I understend, your counection with him was looking towards
the ndjustment of thie trouble?

A Yee, nir.

CROES-EXAMINATION BY MR, DECHERT:
X Were you a stranger to him? -

A Yes, sir, I never had seen him before.
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Fot being fumilisr with his appearance, he might have been

considersbly under the influence of iiguor without your observing it,
might he not?

A

-

Yes, sir; that is possible.

Witnees told to stand aside.

E. BAYLOR, sworn, examined by Mr. Bauserman, testified:
¥here 4o you reside, Mr. Eaylor$

Staunton, Virginia.

What is your business?

I am s Metor Cycle Officer for the Btate.

Do you know Mr. 8. M. Browm?

Yes, sir.

Did you see Mr. Brown on the evening of the 18th of 19th of
last?

Tes, sir.

Was that the evening of the day of the football game in Lex-
Virginiae?

fes, 8ir. I saw him in Staunton.

Flease tell the court what his condition was as to scbriety?
Well, lr. Brown 4id not seex to be se awfully drunk. He was

drinking, I could tell by his breath, and I could tell by his eyes that

he had been drinking, but he did not seem to be so drunk.

)
A

Did he indicste an intoxicated condition by his walk?
Well, he wan staggering a little bit, but he was capable of

taking cere of himself.

<

A
=
A

He could not keep exsctly plumb?

Ho, sir.

What time of night 4id you see him in Staunton?
1 judge, around nine o'elock.
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Q@ How many times 16 you see him that night?

A Only once. I got with him and staid with him, I guess, thres-
quarters of an hour. We went, then, to ¥r. Bteele's house and had it
all arracged, and I came back with him and turned him loose.

Mi. DECHERT: 8o that must have been about ten o'slock?

WITHESS: Bomewhere about 9:30 er 10 n'clook, when I
turned him leose.

Q@ Did you epeak to him about having this collision?
¥R. DECHERY: We object.

A Yes, sir.

§ What did he may?
MR. DECHERT: We object.

THE COURT: Objection is sustained, unles= it has some-
thing to do with the whiskey "end of it."

& Did ke meke n stetement to you ar to whers he was golng, which
way he was travelling?

A Yes, sir; he =ald he was going to Maryland to see his brother,
and saked me if I wanted to go with him -- he asked me several timem ==
and I told him I couldn't because I was working and could not get off.
Did you see hi® gar there that night?

Yen, mir.

You did not make any search of the oar?

- & P Mo

Well, I did go up to the car to see if there wes any dasage done
to his ear to show that they did have an amcaident. I think it was his
left hind fender -- no, it was his right hind fender that was bent.

§ Wahere was nis car?

A Btanding on the street in Staunton.

What part of Staunton?

A Between Central Avenue and Augusta 3Strect, on the Tighthand
side.
MR, DECHERT: On Maln Straet?
WITEESE ill, air.
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MR, DECEERT: That is the moast public part of Staunton,
isn't ity
WITIESS: Yes, eir.

KR. DECHERT: And brilliantly iighted, comparatively
epeaking?

WITHESS: There is a light on eagh corner. I went to
the car and looked to see if any damaze was done
to his car, and it was his right hind faender that
wae prefy well bent up, and his hub cap.

MR. DECHERT: They are regular arc lighte on the streets
of Staunton?

VITERGS: Tuu, air.

& To you know anything of Mr. Brown aftsr he left Staunton? _

A Yo, sir. BHe asked me 0 go with Fim and I told him T couldn't,
I talkeé with him & few minutes and I left him ant 4id='t see him any
more until after a couple of weeks I met him in Lexington one duy and
spoke to him.

4 Were there any persons with him?

A I think there were ghout three men in the car with him. I did
net pay sny attention to who they were or what they locked like or any-

thing about thenm.

BY TI¥ COURT: You 414 not lock in the car. Was the door open?

A Once I had my herd in the door and looked in the dosr gnd was
talking to Mr. Brown. I did not see anything in the car, and didn'¢
am#ll anything in the car.

& Did you search the car for whiskey?

A Noa.

R Did you look down in the oarto see if there was Any whislkey?

A ¥ot exactly. I had my hend in the front door. 1 did not get
in to lock bekird the seats.

& You did net look in the bmok part of the car?

4 ¥o, sir; I didnot look in the back of the gar. I 418 not see

anything of any whiskey in there at all, or anrthing that smelt like
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liquor.

BY MR, EAHMAL ;

& ¥"hat time wes that?

A I judge, around 10 o'clock. I got with him shout g and it
tolen us guite a little bit to go to Yrj. BSteele's house. He wasn't
there and we 'phoned to the school, and he made an appolintment to meet
us &t the corner of New Avenue. I judge it was around 10 o'cicek,
Baybe a Iittle after or a 1ittls hefore.

& How far im it from Etuuntnn;%he foost-hille er the Betsy Baker
Mountain®?

A I Judge, maybe, two milee or two snd a half miles,

Witneas tolé to stand aside.

TEERZUPCE, thie being all the evidence introduced or offered to
be Intreduced by the Commcawealth to maintain the issue on her behalf,
the Commcnwenlth By Counsel, rested; and, thereupon, the defendant, to
maintain the ispue on hies behslf, by Counsel, introduced the following

evidence:

H. L, EEGLE , sworn, examined by Mr. Dechert, testified:
Your name is

{Anticipating) H. L. Begle.

Where do you at present repide?

Woet do you mean, my employment?

Yes, where are you staticned?

Selédder at the V, K. I., stable at Lexington.
Are you a member of the regular army?

Yer, air.

Uf the regular army of the United States?
Yes, sir, on detached service.

At the Virginis Military Institute?

L - S Y S S S SO R S

Yes, sir.






Q. YMr. Pegle, 4id you come from Lexington to Harrisonburg on the

night of the 16th of October last, following the football game in

Lexington?
A Hp, sir,
Q You came part of the way?
A Yes, air.
& You came to Staunton?
A Yes, sir.
G Did you come in the car with Mr, 8. M. Brown?
- res, gir.
% EHe glsc lives in Lexington?
A Tes, sir.
& FKr. Begle, it le a fact that there at lexington, fsllowing the

football game, you and Mr. Brown and some other gentlemen indulged in

& little liquor drinking?

A

)
A

<
A

9
A

Yes, sir, right much.

Did you exhauet the supply of liguor you had there?

Yes, sir.

Had no moreft

Had no more; na, air.

How did you happen ta cume on the trip, Mr. Begle?

Mr. Brown and myself and Mr. Ayers, s fellow that was with use,

bad ali made a plan of going to Maryland.

Y
A

4

You were using Frown's cer in the prosecution of that project?
Yes, sir.

How, lir. Begle, wss any whiskey put in that cer at lexingten

that you Enow of?

A

4
A

R

¥o, sir.

You say that you bad exhausted your supply there at Lexington?

Tﬁs. gir.

How far 4id you come before you stopped that cary






A The first stop we made wae in Greenville.

Q That was the purpose of that stop?

A The transmission was throwing oil -- the serews in the Trans=-
mission were loose and it was throwing oil over the inside of the car.
§ I understand that you stopped in Greemville to have that

repaired?

A Yee, sir; to get the mechanle to fix it.

Q@ Did you go to a garage?

A We inguired for a mechanic and someone directed us to Hr,
Steel and he fixed the car.

§ Ee is the mechanic, this youngman here {indicating)?

A Yes, siry he is the mechanie who fixed the car at Greenville,

Q Pid you see any liauer in Greenvilie?

A Hot until Mr. Ayers and myself went end got some.

Q Where 444 you get i1t? I don't mean from whom, but 4id vou get
it near the garage or some place elpa?

A We went back on scme street, I don't know the name of the
street, where we met some tall negroe and asked him if he knew where we
could get some whiskey, and he sald, "I can't tell you. I will see.®
He wnlked avsy & few steps and then walked back and said, "Wait until
I get back. How much do you want?® I said, "About half a gallen or
someathing like that." He came back and =azfd, "I got vou a half
gallon of brandy." We gave him six dollars:; I gave him three dollars
and Ur, Ayers gave him three dcllars.

% What did you do withthat liquer?

A Brought it back sbout near where the car was and set the whiskey

behind a telephone pole. We called Mr. Erown and he and Mr. Ayers and
myself had a few drinks, and then we called Mr., Steel and gave him a
couple of drinks.

q Yow, Greenville is in Augueta County?
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county;
Q&
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took it
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car?

A

I don't Xnow what county it is in. I hear that it is in that
yes, sir.

Well, now, Browm took some of the liquer there in Greenville?
Yes, sir.

He was then sutside of his car, was he?

Outeide of his ocar; yes, pir.

Did Bteel drink any of 1t?

Yeg, mir.

How muen 214 he 4rink?

Token = couple of drizks was all. I couldn't tell vhether he
bountifully or not.

Un two occasions he %ook a drink?

He put the jar to his mouth twice, whethsr he drank any I san't

Did Ayers take some of it?
Yewm, sir.

Aad you tosk some, I suppcse?
Ter, air.

Mr. Begle, 4id you place any of that wshiskey im lr. Brom's

Aftar we had these drinks I set thae whiskey behind the tele-

phone pole, end after the cer was fixed I weni back and got another

drink, and the top was not on tight and it fell over and spilt some of

it, and I jerked it up as guick as I oould, and thet left In the

neighborhood of a pint 4in the Jar.

o€
A

The jar over-turned, you mean?

Tes, sir; the top was not on good and the jar fall over and I

snatched it up ae quick as I could in order to save the whiskey, I

took another swallow of it myself, and put it under my ccat and walked

back to the gar. “r. Brown says to me, “Begle, where ls the whiskey?"
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1 said, I turned 1t sver and spllt 1t." Se paid, "Did you =pi1l it all?
“¥es," 1 zald. He said, "It is a good thing, we will not have any in
the car. We can get pleaty when we g2t to Maryland." I hed the whiskey
under my coat. I never ghowed it to anybody except Ayerm, and he Aid
not know it until I got in the car.

& That is Avers?

A Yem, sir.

§ Between Greenville and Staunton 414 you at any time drink any
of that liquor?

A No, sir.

Q@ Did anybody in the car drink any of that liquor after vou mot
into the car at Greenville?

A Mo, sir.

@ Did you tell Brown that the whiskey was there?

A No, mir.

§ BEBither when you got in the car or at any time during the trip
to Staunton?

A Wo, sir.

Q@ Brown was ia the front sest, was he, riding from Greenville to
Staunton?

A Yes, sir.
Hr. Bteel was driving the car?
Steel drove the car; yes, sir,
You and Ayers were on the rear sont?

Yea, sir.

& e O

Do you remember whether or not thers was anything that con-
cealed the whiskey from common notice there?

A Yes, sir.

& What did concesl 1t?

A There was a mat lying thnere, with grease over it, and I put
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ths whiskey under that mat.
R You emme on then to Stsunton without advising Ur. Brown that
the whiske;y was in the car?
Yae, sir.
Did you lemve the ear at Staunton?
Yees, wir.
Whyt
To go in the rentaurant to got something to eat.
1 suppose you 414 not take the whiskey with you?
Xo, wir.
Because you were afrald of being caught?
Yos, sir (Objected to an lasding.)

& = 0 B O & B oBa

Why dids't you take the whiskey witk you when you left the
oar?

A I i.li;.:lt to for the pinple reamon I 4id not think I had any
business having 1t in by possession when I wend to get something to
eat. I knew that nobody knew of it but Ayers and myselif. I kmew lir.
BErown didn't know anything about it.

g Dia Ayers go to the restaurant with you?

A Yas, mir; Ayers, ir, Brown and myaself went to the restaurang.

§ Did Bteel?

A ¥g, sir; he stal! in the car. I asked hiz= if he wunted some-
thing to sat mnd he sald he 4ida't want a thing.

& Whea you laft the car he ws= in the driver's seat in the front
of the car? .

Yer, air.
Did you return to the car?
A%, mir.
Why nes?

ﬁulhﬂl'ﬁuﬂi!’mm-pl,nl of ple, and after he got

- £ = oo >
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through Mr. Brown went out. I was ths isat one to get through, and
®8 I raised up frus the stool, I noticed Yr. Brown sufnide talking to

an officer. I says %o Ayers, "Whs is that Sop out there talking to
Browny®

MR, lan::r: I object. You need not tell what Ayere
said,

§ You noticed ¥r. Brown outside talking to a Cop?

A Yes, sir; a policeman. I paid the lady for the eats, and came
9o out, and when we got oo the sutside, Yr. Brown and this sfficer
were down near the corner. The ear sat in front of the Westesn Union
Telegraph Office, and I started ts walk back up towards the car. It
was 15 or 20 yards above where the restaurant was, v, Brown got ia
the car with the officer and the sar shot out, and I hollared for him
to walt Dut he pever henrd me. I went down to the first crossing --
he turned to the right -- and Ayers and myself walked dows to the
corner to see whick way the car hed gone and when we got there we
couldn't sed 1it,

§ What time of night was that that ¥ou lust saw the car?

A I guess something like B:30 or 9 o'slosk. 1 wES not paying any
attantion to the time. .

§ You continued t5 searsh far *he car, 412 you?

A We walked up to the next corner, after he had turned to the
right -- we walked up to another block and sculda't see it there: after
that we cane back and inguired where the courthouse was at. In the
meantime we got to the courthouse, and I recognized the officer that
mat down the straet with Yr. Brown and T asked him what had become of
Erown, and he made the Temark that he went Up to see Haj. Steele. I ask
ed hi= how far It was to where Brown was, and he said it was only two
or three blocks. I said, "Will he be back?® and the officer eaid "Yes."
We waited uatil 10:30 and couldn't see kir. Brown or the car anywhere,
and 1 asked the srfficer shers T could get » car to take me back to
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Lexington, and about that time there was a Ford came along, and he
askad the boy did he went to make s trip to lexington, and he anid
“Yes, sir."™ I asked him what he wanted ts g0 up thers and he said tan
dollars; I zaked Ayers what he thought about it and he aaid he was
Pretiy ekeep. I said, "We will give you eight dollars,” and the boy
gald, "All right.," and we left.

You mean that you went back to Lexington?

Yes, sir.

After failing ts fin? the ear sr ¥r. Browm®

= o » &£

Yes, sir.

4 M¥r. Begle, did you know that ¥r. Brown had besn arreated before
Gls triel in the mayor's court here?

A Hp, sir.

& Where were you at that time?

A I was in Lexington. I €14 not hear it until ¥onday morning,
when I Neard that he was nrrested after he got to Harrisonburg.

& Were you acquainted with Mr. Brown before that day?

A I never saw him before that day, not that I Xnow of. Ur.
Ayers and myself had the whiskey in possession, and we asked lir. Brown
to have a drink.

& That was during the Jn#hficutian over the gans K wss 147

A Yem, sir.

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR, RASUAY:
You have been discharged, now, from the service, havean’'t you?
Bo, sir.

What organization are you affiliasted with?

= oW o M

Virgiola Militery Institute, on the detsched service -= regular
army, but on detached service.

X You had on your oiviiian's clothes at this time of which you
teatify?
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Yez oir.
Wheres does Ayers live?

About two miles out, on the road to Btaunton, from Lexington
Staunton,

Waat is his first name?

Roy.

How do ysu spell 1it?

H=0-y A-y-e-r-s, I believe, 1s the way he spells the last name.
Can you tell exactly where he lives?

At the White farm, right in sight. It is across the road from

whe White farm.

X
A
raute.
X
A

“e gets nis mail at Lexington?

I suppose he geta it at Lexington. He may get it on the mail
I would not say peositivsly.

Wnat is his business?

His father works a truck farm and he works for hia father,

Hauls the truck, &e., to Lexington.

o M > M o= M

M o> M

A

He ip avout Lexington, now, is he?
1 should think so: yesa, sir,
He is not here in this City, now, is he, so far as you know?
So, sir; he is not here, sc far as I know.
What is his age?
I couldn't tell you, sir.
MR. DECHERT: What is vours?
WITEESS: Twenty-four. I will be 25 next month,
Woere was your home originally?
Roangke,
¥What {3 your addrena there?

I lived with my sister there; I have been with my father but

have not lived with him since I was 10 years old. My sister’s address
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is 1213 Claymere Avenus, Horthwest, Roanoke, Va.

X What is her name?

A ¥ra, J. B. Fadgett.

X How 414 you happen to meet this man Ayers on tnis partisular
gcomaion?

A I had been knowing him practically all the time since I have
been in Lexington. He has a brother at the stable and I became ac-
quainted with him in that way. I came there last August a year ago.

X Where iid you meet him on this partlsular accasisn?

A Dowmn at the stable,

X EHe came down to the Government stable,did he?

A Yf course, It belongs to the V. ¥. I., but the Soverngent has
horees there.

X It imp under the control and supervision of the Government of
the United Btate=?

The horses ave,

Ee brought the Iiguor right down there, 4id he?
We got the liquer from a young fellow.

Wae do vou mean by "we"?

Ayers and myself.

Where was Brown?

=M o M o oM

I never saw Mr. Brown until the game was half over. I did4 not
€0 to the game until it was half over myself.

HR. DECHERT: It was on the cutskirts of the fleld where
the game was played that you drank the whiskey?

WITHEEE: Yes, sir; we did not get into the diamond at
all,

X Vhere was the man you got the liguor from?

A He came in from Lexington and asked us if we wanted some
wiiskey and we told him, yes, we wanted a quart.

X Teil where you got the liquor from? What wa the man's name?

A I don't ¥mow what nis name was.
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How much 414 you get?

Get a guart.

Voo pald for it®

Ayers pnd myself.

“ow much 2id you pay?

Two dollars and a half, s dollar and s guarter aplece.
And you eay you do not knmow the man's pame?

Ko, sir.

He was Just peddling liquor and came across you fellows?
Yes, sir; peddling 1iquor.

On the streets of Lexington?

Ha, sir; dowo at the lower end, at the V., M. I,, stable.

Mo M o Mo M O MO M OB M

How did it happen that ke 3514 you fellows liguor?

=

I don't kaow. I guess he ¥new we drank it, and seen us at
the game, or something of that ¥ind. I guess he Just thought we wanted
it and asked us.

X How d4id you get mixed up with Brown?

A We went on the hill to look at the game and met Mr. Brown up

X What time of day was that?

A Let's see! The game was called at 3 o'clock, and I guesa the
game wes halfl over, somewhere in the neighborhesd of 4 or 4:30 when we
went up on the hill to see the ganme.

X You never knew Brown before that time?

§o, sir; I never saw him before that that I know of.
You boys drank the quart of liquor?

fes, sir.

Mo M e

How much 4id Brown drink?

A I eoulda't say. Ayers and myself token = Arink before wa got
there; and we slipped behind the brush and finished killing 1t.
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X You thres, during the progress of the football game, consumed
the liquor?

When the game was over we had no more liquor.

X What did you do, then?
A Got in Brown's car and started out from there.
X How 4id you happen to be able to get a leave of absence?
A We are off on a game like that until Yonday morning.
THE COURT: Wnhat day was thias?
¥R, DECHERT: Saturday, the witness has stated,
X Tou had & leave of absence untii Wonday?
A Yea, sir.
X Wnere did Brown have his car?
A Had it parked down on the street.
X At what point?
A I couldn't tell you. I don't exactly recall the point. It was

on the Lee Highway.

X That i the turnpike into Lexington?

A YTes, wmir,

X After you had drank this quart of liquor you decided to go with
him to Maryland?

A Yem, Bir.

X To what point?

A While the game was on M¥r. Browm asked Ayers di4 he want to go
to Maryland, ad alsc asked me and I $0ld Him I would go. Fe asked
Ayers if he would drive the cer and Ayers told him he would. Ayers
had hie truck that he delivered his produce in parked at the lower
end of the atable, and he said he would get with us there at his home.

MR, DICEERT: And he went home in his truek, ¥ou mean?
WITIFE3: Yes, he taken his truck home.
X When 414 he take it home?

A Just after the game.
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X Who drove the car out of that comgeation, there, down t5 the
main street?

A MNr., Brow drove the car away.

X When 4id you expect to return?

A I expected to return the next morning myself, that is when 1
expected To return.

X Sunday morning?

A Yes, sir.

X How ocould you get back from Maryland on Sunday morning?

A I was under the infiuence of whiskey when I left there or 1
wouldn't have maid I would go to Maryland. I was a married man and
seidom go out on parties llke that.

X What time was it when vou left Lexington?

A Bomewhere in the neighborhood of B o'clock. I didn't keep no

tima myself.

X To wvhat point in ¥eryland 4id you expect to go?

A Up where BErown's brother is. I don't remember where he snid
he was at.

You drove on down to Greenville, then?

A Drave to Ayers' home and got him and then went to Greenville.

X He lived about two miles out ==

A Cut from Lexington; yes, pir.

X Who drove the car after Ayers got in?%?

A B, Broum.

X Did Mr. Brown drive the car down to Greenville?

A YNot all the way. Lr. Ayers drove it after we zZot down below
Lidway.

X Who was driving the car when it rgn into iaj. Steele's car?
A .Hrl h‘um '“!
X Did he step?
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S0, sir.
You knew he had struek that car » 440"t you?
I 414 not know about that. I was sitting on the other side,

and I thought he Just tipped the fender. Thet is what I thought.

X
A
X
A
X
A

A

¥r. Brown was pretty well shot Up, wasn't he?

I wouldn't call him drusk -- not then.

You drove on down to Oresnville?

Yes, sir..

Eow far 1» that from Lexington?

I declare, I oan't may.
MR . DECHEAT: If you want {aforsation I wili tell you.
MR, BARMAN: I will ask the witness.

I don't know much about the Toade. I would say it iz some-

whars in the neighborhood of twenty=-four miles. I can't say exactly.

X When you reached Greeaville ¥ou got thirsty agein?

A Yen, sir.

X Did you stop thers for the purposs of getting liquor?

A No, sir.

X How 414 you know that any liquoer was being sol? at Oreenville?

A I 4id not know 1t. 1 Just inguired and found out.

X Didn't you inquire froc Nask Steel?

A Inquired for a mechanic to fix the OAT .

X Thet was dark Stesl?

A Yes, sir. You mean, 414 1 inquire of him where I could get
ﬁllt;ﬂh.-

A lo, sir.

X Who did you ask?

A This tall aigger.

X 1 usderstood you to say that you inquired for a mechanie®

A

We 2id4 inguire for a mechanic to fix the car, and then Ayers

and myself took a trip upad alley. and nsked this negro where wa gould
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get some liquor.
X Was it dark?
A Eun, gir,
X How 414 you know that you could g¢t any liquor up that allsy
that anight?
A 14did not ¥now. I say, we met him.
How much 414 you get?
Half gallonm.
You, of course, don't know that man's name?

Bo, sir.

Mok oM B MW

Where did the negro get it?

A I couldn't tell you. I 4id not g2 with him. I stald where I
had been talking to him, and, as I sald, he took a few ateps off
and came back snd asked how much we wanted, and we told him a hslf
galilon. FHe said, "Wait until I some back," and we waited and he same
back with a half gallen, and s=id to give him six dollere.

X Did Brown hels to pay for it?

A Ho, Brown didn't pay anything. Ha 4id wnot know I was getting
the whiskey at all.

X Wno was present whesn you got: 1t?

A ligbody but Ayers and myself and this negro bootlegger or what-
ever you want to eall him.

X ¥ow did you happen to run mcross this bootlegger: you had nayer
been to Oresuville before?

A Yes, sir; once before, to Nr. Falmer's once before.,

X Eod you ever met tust slender negro before?

A o, sir. I went to lr. C. D. Palmer's to get & blosd-hound
and went back to0 Lexington. That is the only time I was there bafore.

X What kind of s Jar was it in?

A Ealf gallon fruit Jar.






X And you came on daown to the gerage then and you fellowe drank
some of the liquor?

A Came on the opposite side of the street from the garage und
oalled Lr, Prown and there in where we had gur drinks. Then we called
Jir, S8teel. Mr. Brown walked buck over to the ear and I met the whiskey
down behind a telegraph pole; and as we got ready to leave I went back
and got the whiskey. As I suid here awhile 8§00, the top jerked off and
I spilt part of 1t, and I Jerked the Jar back up as quick s posaihle
to kaep from spilling 44. DBefore I left, Vr. Brown oalled ms and
asked if I had anymore whiskey, and I told him that I had kisked it
over and spilt it, and he made the remark that we weuldi't Have any in
the car and could get plemty of it in Maryland,

BY THE COURT:
€ What made you tell Erown a fl‘llhﬂﬁi‘thﬂru about the whiskey?

A I k¥new that there wasn't but ahout that much left in the jar.
(Indleating).

A Just about a pint?

A Yen, sir, something like that -- not half a pint.

Q@ Why dida't you tell him the truth?

A I judged that Mr. Brown was getting pretty weil tanked up, then,
and I didn't want him to get drunk.

Q@ What 444 you ds with the jar?

A Put it under my coat and walked over and put it under the rear
geat of the car,

& What did you do with the Jar then?

A I left it after we got out of the ocar. I reached down in front
of m¢ and laid 1t under the greasy mat.
% Wans the jar standing up or lying dewn?
A I put it undermesth the mat.
BY MR. EARMAN:






L FHow many drirnks did Yr, Brown have in Greenville with you
fellows?
A 1doa't kmow. Two or three. Scmething like that, I wouldn't
éxacily say, I couldn't tell the exact drinks.
X You four consumed the half gallon with the excaption of sbout
one pint and the little you poured out on the ground?
A Webat I spilled; yes, sir.
You drank scmetning over a guart?
Ho, air; we didn't drink a guart of it.
Didn't you say you bought a half gallon of 1t9
1 did; ye=n, nir,

X
A
X
A
X There was a pint left in the jar? i
A After it was spilt.
X You spilt about half a pint?
A I wouldn't say how much I spilt. The top jerked off the jar
and I knew there wum whiskey in there nad I herked the Jar up as quick
an I could. A fruif jar hes a pretty big top and it runs ocut quieck, I
would say it was over = pint.

X Did you have on an overecgat?

A Yes, sir.

X When you carried that Liquor from where you bought it from the
bootlegger how did you earry 112

A Under my coat. I placed the Jar under my coat and I had my
hand down in my pants pocket like that (indicating) and the Jar could
n%t be seen.

X If you therished that liquor so much, and wanted a dArink the
next morning, why 444 you leave 1t in the putomobdile?

A I did not want to take in to the restaurent in Btaunton. I
knew that nobody knew anything about its being in the ear but Ayers

and myself, and if anything happened while I was in there, I would
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have thrown it ocut on the street and bBroken it. That is the pesssen I
wanted to get to the car so bad after 1 game frar the restaurant. Ve,
Bteel drove off with the car -~ that's the reason I wanted to get
in the car to the whiskey and break it, beonuse I seen the ofTicer

talking to Kr. Brown. I Xnew I hat left it in thers.

X You drahk some liquor om the way from OGreenville to Staunton,
didn't you?

A o, sir, I didn't touch it et all after I left Greenville.

X Where 4id you place the liguor?

A In front of me under the greasy mat.

X

Did anyone else in your presence touch that liquor from Green-
ville to Btaunton?

A No, sir.
X That liguor, in that jar, was it securely fastened or did it
Jostle about?

A It couldn't very well roll about if the mat wam on 1%, on top of
it.

X Did you see Martin or Rubble that night?

A Fo, sir.

X Did you kmow those fellows?

A 1 knew Mr. Martin.

X £Ee lives ino Lexington, does he?

A Zartin used %o work at the tovbstone place and I went up thers
a couple of times. I never did have any acguaintance with him. I never
¥new his firet name. I knew his last name was Martia, and thsat is all
I knew until I was sumwoned down here and found out His name.

X Ween you reached Staunton where 414 you hide the liquor slang
the rcad?y

A Lever hid it anywhere.

X Dida't you know the traffie cop was after wyou, and before you
drove inmto Steunton didn't you hiiuﬁhat liouor outside of the town?
I
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Ho, sir.
-yr! you sure of that?

Fonltive.

= o H >

of the front seat of the car ut the time you got out of the exr in
ftaunton?

A Taw, nir,

X You are positive and surs of that?

A Yes, sir.

X Now, as s matter of fact, wssn't that jJar standing on ite bot-
tom in the ocar?

A Ho, sir; it was lying dowmn.

X Tuis policeman (indicating) is the gentleman you saw i{=n Steun-
tenn, isn't he?

A Yaw, sir; he is the officer that directed us to the Yoy to
take us to Lexington.

X Didr't you tell this gentleman, Mr. Busker, that you knew Lir,
Brown had some liquor cutside of the town of Staunton, that he had
gotten it there, apd you counld bave gstten a 4rick?

A lig, sir.

¥R. DECHEAT: When do you msean, that same aight?
. RARNAY: Il:. sir.

X He arsisted you in getting a en* to go back to Lexington?

A Es told s heo would get coe, and this Yoy came by with the
Tord, snd he spoke to him and asked him did he want to make & trip te
Lexington.

X And you didn't tell lr. Busher that the reason you and Ayers
wanted to get back to Lexicgtonm war Gecause those other bays would get
in trouble and you wanted to get away from them?

A No, eir.

Then you sre positive that the liguor was in the car, lying back
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WILLIAL MARTIN, sworn, exaxizmed by 1. Desvers, testified:

§ Er. Kartin, you formerly lived in Lexington and now live in
Baltimore, Marylané?

A I formerly lived in Baltimore but hove been in Lexington for
the part four years during the spring and summer months, but during the
winter monthe I reside in Esltimore.

§ Mr. Martin, etate whether or not you sew lir. 8. M. Brown on the
night after the gene betwesn the V., M. I., and the University of
Virginla == football geme?

A Yes, pir; I saw hip in Staunton probably srounmd 10:30 or quarter
to 11 o'clock.

Did you come in his car frow Staunton to Harrisonturg?
Yeon, sir, I 4id.

Who else cime with you in that car?

Yy, Rubble and ¥r. Steel.

Wao drove the car from Staunton to Harrisonburg?

= & = O > 6

i drove the car myself,

R Mr. Martin, state why you got into this car at Staunton and came
to Harrisonburg?

A I left Lexington, possibtly, around 8:30 with ¥r, Liskey, the
mall clerk or the B, & 0. Reilroad; he wanted me to go to Btaunton
with him on 8 eocinl engagement. After completing the engagerent, we
were wilking up the street to get in his car %o go %o Lexington, and
ir. BErown vaw pe and stopped me mnd asked me iFf I would mind driving
Hils car and taking him to Naryland. I told him I wouldn't mind driving
the car, ne I saw the condition he wee in and I realized that he had
& wife gt home and = baby snd I wanted to take care of him and keep him
out of trouble if possible., I told him I unulE::n:tu Marylend with
him einply because I had to be at work Monday merning, but he insisted
end. I told him, no, I wouldn't g, but, after aonsidering the matter, I

pade him believe I would go thinking thet I could firslly seber him up
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and tske him back to Lexington. When he beceme sober I was sure he
wouldn't want to go, and he would want to go home. ZPFut I entered the
car in Stsunton and drove it from 8tmnunton to Harrlsonburg.

& 2id you make any inquiry of him as to whether or not he hsd any
1iquor?

A Ko, sir, I did net

§ 8State whether or net, during the time you drove the ear frem
Staunteon to Harriscnburg, you teook any liguor?

A Xo, sir, I never takerz any.

§ DiZ vou eee anybody elae teoke any licuor?

A o, sir, I did net.

§ Was any reference made during that time by anybody in that car
to 8O¥ liguer being in the car?

A g, noet that I knew of.

Q@ Are you m drinking man?

A 1 am not.
§ Had you at any time éduring that dey or during that-night taken
a drink yourself?

A Xo, sir.

R I believe you were arrested aleng with the rest of them, over
bear near Water Sireet, in Harrisonburg, or vherever it was?

A I was,

§ Ysu have sivesdy stated that you drove the car up there.

A Yes, sir.

& Btate in what meat of the car you were sitting at the time you
got out of the car?

A I wes in the left front seat.

§ Do you own & Hudson car?

A I owm a Hudson car but not a Hudson coach.

Q@ You are femiliar, however, with the arrangement of the doors

and sests of this Hubson coack, are you not?






A BEsch se=t sentz one party, and they will move forward permitting
a perpon %o move through the car and take a seat iz the back of it. The
seat relses up snd you walk through and =it dowm in the back of ths oar.

When I got out of the car, I got out on the left hand, and as 1 got out
I took the sest that I wassitting in, the lefthund front sest, and

ralsed it up to permit ¥r. Srowm Yo also get out of the gar, Our in-
tentisns were %o go to the restaurant to get scmething to drink. s Fr.
Srown had become very thirsty and was wanting water, and I thought at
the time that ke was very near scher esnough to consult with sbout taking
hiz home instead of takirg him to Baltimore.

§ Yr. Msrtin, state where Nr. Prown was sitting with reference ta
the driver'z seat?

¥r, Brown wes sitting directly behind me.

% That wes in the lefthand hind seat, the lefthand wside of the
car?

A Yas, sir.

& Who wam sitting on the other aide of the seat with Er, Browmn?

A J¥r. Robbie.

% And where waz Nr. Steel sittinog?

A Along side of me, Bn the righthand silde in front.

§ Vere any stopr made at all Betwesn Btaunton and Farrisonburg?

A Mot while I was in the car.

§ You were in the cer the whole way?

A Yes, sir; driving from Staunton to Harrisonburg I wes in the
GEr.

§ You mean that the first stop was here in Harrisonburg?
A Yes, sir; the first stop wee here,
4 You were tried mlong with Zr. Rubble and both were scquitted
in the paysr's court of being under the influence of liquer, I believe?

A Yes, nir.
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CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MM, BARMAN:
The liquor d4id not belong to you?
He, sir,

You had no connection with 17

B oM OB M

Hn‘* '11'1-

X Yo one had an opportunity to put the ligquer irn the car after

you got in it?

A Mo, wir.

X Who was in the car whenyoligot in it

A kr, Bteel.

X And he wss seated where?

A Cn the righthand seat, on the front seat.

X Did ke remain in that position, so far as you obeerved, from
that time on?
A Yes, sir,
X Did Er, Brown get siek in Btsunton or on his way to Harrison-
burg?
4 Ho, 9ir, he didn't get sick. While we were epproaching Farris-
onturg, withim five miles, he became right thirsty: and I sai® to him,
"Wait until we get to HEarrisonburg asd ¥ou can get some wate=."
X TWhich one of the fellows was it that vemited over the left hand
aide of the cer?
A That I don't know. Hobody vomited on the way from Btaunton
to Harriscoburg, thet iz, to my knowledge. I was driving and paying
attention to the car. Somebody may have done it.
X If it wes anybedy, it wam Prown, don't you think?
A Yes, sir. Browm wae sitting on the lefthand side. If the vom-
iting was on that lefthand side it evidently must have been he.
X Do you know how it happened that that liguor got in that csr?
A Yo, #ir, I do not, besause if I had known it was in there, I

would Zave taken it ocut or not entered the car.
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You and Rubble were together in Btaunton, were wou?

o, air, I waen't with Rubble; I was with Hp. Liskey,
You and Rubble got in the car at the same time?

Yes, I got in at the seme time as Rubble.

Were there any lighte bturning on the inside of that cer?
Ho, sir.

There is a ligkt above, n dome-light?

He, mir.

There ie & dash-1ight?

oM oM o= M O M =

Yes, sir; there is a dpsh light but no dome-1light.
Witnese told to stand aside.

8. K. EROWH, sworn, exumined by Mr. Dechert, testified in his Bwn
behalfy
You are lir. 5. i. Brown?
Yes, sir.
You live in Lexington, Virginie?
Yes, sir.
What is your business in Lexington?

I run a cleaning and prassing place there.

O e B e O o O

¥r. Brown, you 414 come from Lexington to Harrisonburg on the
18th

o
ey

dast Uctober after the footbsll game in Lexington, did you?
Yes, sir.

Ha? you before leaving Lexington been drinking any?

Had a few drinks.

With whom did you take thome drinks?

With Ayers end Begle, we were together.

Lo S =T R - -

You ked not know Begle before that, but had kngwn Ayers, had
you?
A Yes, sir.

4 Where was 1t you took the liquor in Lexington?
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A Up on the hill from the game.

G Were you or not overloocking the game?

A Yes, vir. |

4 Of course you wont tehind a ¢Tee %o toke = Arink?

A Yes, sir; a few tree back on the side of the hill there.

Q Did you heve any liquor left of the supply that you had in
Lexington when you left there?

A HNa, sir.

Q@ Did you get any liguer before leaving Lexington arfter you had
consumed thet?

A Ho, sir.

) Y14 you have any liquor in the car wshen you left Lexington?

A Ho, eir.

g ¥r. Brown, where did you stop oa your way to Enrrisonburg?

A Let's seel I think the first place we stonped was at a filling-
staticn to get gasoline at East Lexington,

@ You got mo liguor there?

A Fo, sir. We came on to the top of the hill and got the Ayers
ToYy.

g Did you get any liquor there?

A Eg, »ir.

@ Then you came to Greenville?

A Cape there to Greenville before we stopped.

Q@ Why did you stop at Greenville?

A To get the car fixed; the oll from the transmissicn got out
en the art.

% What did you dc st the garage?

A We asked for a mechanie. That was the first time I ever saw

S8teel before -=- I 4idn't krmow him.

Q After you stopped thuere at the garage did Steel do the work sa
Your ear?






~= 48 ==

A Yes, pir., I etaid there with him while he worked om the ear,

% What becnre of Ayers and Begle?

A They went away. They were gone, I don't exactly know, sbout
1% or 20 minutes; it might kave bean ionger or not =mo long: while
Steel wae working on the car, and they eame back with helf a gallon of
whiskey,

& Pid you drink scme of {t9

A I drank right smart of it.

& P44 the others driny aome of 1t%

A Yes, mir. After we took a couple of drinks, he called that
fellow Bteel and asked him &£ he wanted a drink.

§ Did all of you, Ayers, Begle, Steel and yourself drink from
that whiskey?
A Yes, sir.

Q@ Then, Lr. Brom, after you had your repaire completed you ecame
on to Staunton?

A Yes, sir.

@ Did you know that there was any whiakey in that car before you
ieft Greenville®

A Ko, sir.

& Or at any time before you got to Staunton?

A Ho, sir. It wes some 1little tire befors we got the work on
the ¢ar firished at Greenville. The mat oo thefloor of the sar had
grease =11 over it, where Steel was working, and he threw this mat

aver in the back end of the car, back of the front seat, and it made
a little pile there when he pushed baok the gent,

Q& That :at would be 12 or 13 inches widab

A Tes, sir; it is & big heavy mat. I can take ¥you out and
let you look at it now iT you want.

@ Did you xnow that any of that liquer wes left which those men
hed gotten at Greenville?






A No, I thought it was all gone. I asked him to give me another
drink and Begle told me it was all gone. I told him it wam & good thing
it wae gone, and we could g€et some when we got to llaryland: and the
further I went the drunker I g0t in going to Btaunton anywny.

R Do you remember getting out of the car in Staunton?

A No. Someone says I was talking ¢o him, & policeman, but I
don't remember of talking to him =t all. The enly cne I do remember of
talking to was the motor oycle cep whoe told me something about s car
that I had hit, and he said it was "Captain” Steele. I said, "Is there
any chance of seeling him?* and he said, “Yes, I will take you to him,"
He went and called him up, and tolé him I would be there in a few min-
utes. We went down %o the car and then went to Hnjor Steele's, gnd [
S2lf hic whatever dazgge I done to his car I would pay a8 I had insur-
Ance; and he sgid, all thst hqhnntee wae to have his car fixed.

Q How did this young man Martin bappen to get in the car?

A Well, when I went back up there, I don't know exactly where the
€ar was sitting, but when I went back up there there wes nobody in the
car but 8teel, and I asked Steel where were those fellows at, and he
Bald they were down town somewhere. I went down and looked them up and
eouldn't find them, and I started aeross the street to get s package of
eigarettes and then is when I met Martin. I asked him would he Arive
Wy car to Meryland; I told nim I had a fellow, SERilk driving the ear
for me and I d1dn't know him, that it wag the first time I ever saw
him.

Q@ ¥as that the truth?

4 *A Yes, pir, that is the truth. That was the first time I ever saw
this fellow Steel. I had gotten somewhat stralghtened out at that
time.

§ You had knewn Martin before?

A Ohy yes, mir,

& Had you known him wells
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Yes, sir; and Rubble, too.

Did you put any liquer or know of anybody putting any 1iguor

in Btaunton, in your car?

A
)
A
)
onburg .

A
Q

Ko, sir.

Well, after Kartin got in d4id he drive the oesr to Harrisonburg?
Yes, sir.

8o far as you know, at any time, between Staunton and Harria-
wa? any liquor put in that ear?

Ko, sir; we didn't atop.

Did anyboedy drink any liguor to your knowledge between Btaunton

and Farriscoburg?

A
<

Ko, ®ir.

Then, &5 I understand youfrom the entire time that you left

Lexington until you got to Harrisonburg and were arrested no liguer

was put

A

o b £ b e

here?

FOR S

L
do you?
A

in that car, to your knowledge?

Ho, plr.

To your kunowledge, was there ever any liguor in it at sny time?
Kot that I k¥now snything of; no, sir.

dot that you know anything asbout?

Ko, nir.

You are & married man and have a child, as has beer testified

igns, sir.
fou get the wanderlust when you get liguor?
HMust be B0 -- locke like it anyhow.

You are not an habltual 4rinker but go on spress cccamionally

Yers, sir; sometimes bPutmg this way. This is the firet time

I heve been this way.
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CROBE-EXAVINATION EY MR. EARMAN:

X You drove the car from Lexingten to Gresnville?
A Wao, sir,
X How far did you drive 19

E the other
From Lexington to on tbte side of Midway, somewhere along there.

On the other side of Midway I turned it oyer to Ayers.

X How far is that nmorth of Iexington?

A Foseibly 17 or 18 miles. I don't know.

X You were driving the car under the infiuencs of liguor when
you struck Ksjor Steele's car, weren't you?

A T wasn't driving i1t then. MNr. Begle says I was driving, but
I wasn't driving it then; ¥r. Ayres was driving, I turned it over to

him, Ayres, the other z2ide of +he fillicg station; he misrepresented
wher he ssid I was driving.

X He was wrong sbout that?
A Yes, wmir.
X How far 414 you drive the cer out of Lexingtor or from Lexing-

ton?
A From Lexington to the other side of the filling station mbout

Midway.
X How far is it from Hidway to Lexington?
A Beventeen or eighteen milee; that is what I told you when you
aaked me the gqueation.
X And you had drenk how much liguor before you left Lexington?
A I thick, couple of drinks. Mr. Begle and Hr. Ayers 4idn't
have much over & half pint in the bottle. I didn't see thesme fellows
until the game wae over half over.
When did you firet get full?
Greenville.

At Greenville?

= H e M

Yes, pir, whitle the man was working on the car, after these
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mer: bhought 1t up there.

X Of gourse, vou had no ¥nowledge that theee two boys had gone
out and gotten this half gallon of liquer?

A Yo, sir; I didn't know where they were going. ¥Nr. Bteel wans
working on my car when they left there..

X Did Bteel go out at the =mame time that they 4id?

A Xo, sir; he staid and worked on the car.

X They were gone about how long Pefore they cams back?

A I don't exactly ¥mow, may have been 15 or 20 minutes, might
have been longer, I wouldn't say.

X They told you, of course, they were going for the liguor?

A No, sir, they didn't. They went to the place while the fellow

was working on the car, and he waz taking the mat up snd tightening the
tranmemission.

X You were agreeably surprised when theycame back with the
liguor?t

A I drank right smart of it.
X ¥ow much?

A Several drinke. I don't know, exactly, how much =-- right smart

X Ypu tock several drinks there?

A Yes, sir.

X ¥hen you got in the ecer at Greenville, what part of the sar 4id
you ride in?

A I rode in the right front seat.

X The right front seat?

A Yea, eir; the righthand front seat; Steesl drove the car from
Greenville to Btaunton.

X And the other two boye sat in the rear seat?
A Yes, pir.

X Fow, what time wam it when you reached Staunton?
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A I don't remember what time it was.

X About vhat time? Was 1t dark?

A Ok, it was dark all right. It was dark when he worked on the
car down at Greenville.

X Did you have 2 conversation with ¥r. Pucsher?

A That ie what they say. I don't remecber seeing that gentlermn
&t all.

X You don't remember sseing him?

A Yo, sir, I do not.

X Why don't you remerber sesing him?

A I don't know. I don't even remerber of seeing him at all.

A Do you mean that you were so full that you do not know what
you were doing?
Must be 20; that is sl I Xnow.

That was your condition i{n Staunton?

Yes, sir. I was pretty well drunk at Staunton.

M OB M e

You mean that you were so full that you do not recollest of
having seen this policemsn st all?

A Yem, sir. They say I was in the restaurant, but I don't remem-
ber that I was in the restaursct at =ll.

X You say you were so drunk that you don't know wheiher you were
ir the resteurant or not?

A I do not. Bucher sayy I wan in there eating. I waan't in thHere
ae far an I know anything about it. He sgys I ate something, mand from
what he suye I muast have gotten pomething to streighten me osut and was
belter, |

X Do you remember asking Yy, Bucher to g0 out to the foot-hills
and you would give hiz a drink?

A Eo, sir.

L You don't wererber that?
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X Did you rave any liquor hidden ocut around Staunton anywhere?

A Ho, mir.

X How 4id that liquor get in your car, Erown?

A I don't know. From what Begle says, he put it in the sar hime-
self.

X When did he first tell you that he put that liguor in there?

A He nmever told me at all.

X How di¢ you happen t¢ hmve him summoned, then?

A I mean, at the time it ocourred he never told me. Hea told me

that, certainly.

X When did he firet tell you?

A I don't know what dey it was now. I don't remember. I knew
e put the whiskey in the car as soon s I got in Earriscaburg. Hs
wa2 the only man that had whiskey when we left Greenville.

X Well, the other man that was arrested, when was it he first
told you that he put the liquer in the car?

A Ap soon as I meen him. I don't remember what time, I went to
hWm and ssked him what he wanted to put the whiskey in my car for.

X What did he say?

A He first said"l was counting on getting 1t out: I didn't want
¥eu to know anything about it.w

“CROSS-EXAVINATION FY MR. BAUSERLAT:

X When did you first tell Begle that?

A The first time ﬁ‘hnﬂ m’:tmu* I had not seen him before
that.

X Zegle wasn't in Harrisonburg with you?

A- Mo, air; but he wns the last man thet had the whiskey in Green-
ville«

X VWhat was your condition when Begle 1ert you in Btaunton? WVas
not your conditien Buch

ity

that you were in a restaurart and didn's Enow
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it?
A He ssys I wun.

X I say, 1t is a fact that you said to the court that your sondi-
tion wan such in Btaunton that you 4412 not Imow what was goling on
around you?

A I =aid, he s=id I was® in the restaurant, btut I didn't even
know I was in there. I must have gotten something in there for I
got batter.

Z You went in the restaurant and were eating and did not know
that you were in there?

A 1Ididn't know I wsa in there. DBegle says I was.

X The fact ip that you had drunk so much of this "moonshine®
liguer that your intelligernce was absolutely paralysed, isn't that s
fact?

A Must have been. I drank a right smart of it in Oresnville.

I don't Y¥now at all.

X You tell the court that st th- time Begle left you in Btaunton
you were insensibly drunk, and that your condition wes sush that vou
did rot have sufficient intelligence to know what was golng on?

Hot at the time he loft me I wosn't.
That is a fact, fen't 1t?

No, #ir. That ip not what I oay.
Voen did Begle leave wou?

= Mo M e

After I left him I went down to that gentleman there,[indiacat-
ing), who was talking to me about seeing ¥ajor Steele. He ssked me
himself, "You hit the ear?" and I said, "Whose car 4id I Rit?" and he
sald 1t was Captzin Stesle's.

X You dor't remesber taking to this other geutleman, the police
efficer?

A Yo, Eir.

X And you don't actually know waat transpired in Staunton®






A
X
A

-_—— aa-—-

I gould tell 1ster on.
After vou got ‘out 4f Staunton?
¥o, sir; I knew what coccurred before I got out of Btaumtam. I

go% strailghtened ocut. I must have gotten something to eat for I got

straightenad cut. I know I 5ot straightened out later on. If eating
makes g fellow feel better, I must have enten for I felt better.

BY TEE CQURT:

g

A
&
A

Where did you lemve Begle?

In Btaunton.

Where?

Whern I was talking with that gentleman (Cyele-cop) yonder

about the car that had besn hit. We went to see Maj. Stesle, and 1%

ook some time to find him. He was not at his home and we 'phoned for
him, and, finaily, when I saw him, I talked with him 15 minutes and
maybe longer. In the mean time, I talked with this gentleman [Cycle-
cop) three-quarters of an hour. When I came back to the car I asked

Ur. Steel where the other men Wera, and he ssid they hadn't been thers.

&
A

<

Where 414 you leave Begle?
1 don't know. Ee said I was in the restaurant with him,
You don't know when he left?

A Bo, sir.

Witness told te stand asida,

VARK BTEEL, sworn, examine by Mr. Dechert, testified:

¥

R

Your name iz Mark Sieel?

Tes, slr.

Iou live at Ureenville, in Auguste County, Va.?
Yes, sir.

Did you on the night of the 18th of October come from Green-






ville to Harrisonburg with ¥r. 8. X. Brown?

A

Q
A

Yes, sir,
How did you happen tn make that trip?
Well, the=e fellows pulled up there in fromt of the garage and I

was fixing to quit work when they did that.

<

o B oo

A

That was Brown and Begle --

Brown and Esgle and some other fellow, I don't ¥now whe he was.
They pulled up at your garage?

Yes, sir.

And said what?

Soméone called me and said the fellows had car trouble, €5 omre

over there. 1 went osver thare and ¥r. Brown introduced himsel? %2 pe

first and asked me if I would see what kind of trouble they had and fix
it for hime I told him, yes,

9
A

legking
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of them

=& e &

What was the trouble?

The tracsmiszion wes locse, the tape to the bolts, and it was
grease.

You are an autosobile mechanic?

I suppose so.

Don't you know whet you are?

I hove Ybeen working at it for nine years.

You made the repairs, you say?

Yes, oir, I fixed it, tightened the bolts.

How, during the time you were making the repairs did any one
g0 awny from the garage?

Yes, sir; Mr. Begle and this other fellow went away.

Do you mean the fellow whose name you do not ¥now?

Yes, sir. 1 hesrd them call his name here.

It has bees called here, "Ayers": is that the man?

Yes, wir. That ia what ke called him.






& Did Browm go with tham?

A TFo, »nir.

§ 3Before the two men left the garage 4id you hesr them say
anything about going to get any whiskey?

A Ho, mir.

q Or 4id you hear them inguive about any whiskey?

A Ko, sir.

R Did Erown astay with you during the entire time that you were
making the repaira?

A Tem, sir.

Q@ And did they return with some whiskey?

A Yes, sir; I suprose they did. They came back and called Ny,
Browm and tslked very low, and one of theam calle? me and asked me 4o
come over, and 1 went, and they asked me if I wented a drink. When I
got over thers they had some whiskey them. I told them, yes, I would
take a drink; and I turned the jar up and took a swallow, but didn't

 take very zuch, I don't think. And they pa=zsed it arcund agein snd I

took snother swallow.

@ Yow, Mr. Steel, I asked you awhile age how y5u hapnpenad to make
the trip to 3taunton and down here; why was 1t?

A After I got the our fixed and zot resdy to go, Er. Brown assked
me if 1 would g9 along and drive the car and take care of it.

S Was he under the influsence of liquor than®

A He soted like it. He taolked pretty loud and s whole lot. I
hada't seen the man before. He 444n't say that he was drunk at all. He
looked 1ike he was Arinking.

Q He was afraid,apparently, to drive the oar himsslf?

A Yes, eir; ke said if he Look the trouble enough he could try
to driva the car, but he 4idn't like to.

R Now, you ssy you went "over there" and took a coupleof drinks
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with them; where 411 you mean by "over there"?

A Right aorose in front of the garage on the other side of the
street, They 414 not come to the ear at all with the liquer.

Q@ They did not come %o the car at all with the liguer?

A Ho, air; they staid on the other side of the street.

R Do you mean they were act at the car when you took your
drinks?

A Ha, sir.

@ Did you ¥now from the time you left Greenville until you got
to Harrisonburg there was any liguer in the car?
Ho, sir; 4if there was I did not know anythinz about i4.
You did drive the car as far as Staunton, 4id yout

- O =

Yes, sir,

8 %o drinking wns done between Greenville and Herripmbusg in
that cary

A To, air,

§ Pid you hesr anybody mention the fact that there was any ligquer
in the car during that time?

A Lo, sir, 1 414 not. Only when we started up there from Green-
ville, I heard this fellow, Er. Brown, ask one of these other fellows
1 forget which one 1t wes, if he had a drink, and he told him, no, that
it was all gone; and he said he reckoned it would Be a good idea, that
bBe didn't want any liquor ian the car, it cost too much money anyway.

% He said he 4idn't wast mny liquor in that car anyway?

A Yes, air.

R From Gresaville to Staunton, you and Srown rode on the frant
seats, didn't you, you doing the driving?

A Yes, sir; I was doing the deiving.

@ And on the rear seat were thess two men, Begle and Ayers.
A Tt!ll Ii‘.l"‘u
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Was it Bagle who told Brown that all the whiskey had beon used?®

Tes, mir. All waem goné, he sgid.

Did you &t any time, Mr. Steel, defore the dfannvnry sf the

heve

in the car here in Harrisonburg by Nr. FPunk know oF,any reason

that there was liguor in that car?
Jo, air.

CROBS-EXAMTEATION BY MR . EARMAY:
Yhere do0 you live?
Graenville.
How long heve you lived there?
Was Torn and raisad there.
And have lived there ever since?
Yes, sir.
How old are you?
Twenty-seven.
What sized town in Greenville?
I14pn't know. It is & resl small town.
About how many people live there?
Yaybe six hundred, rnot ovar that.
is it an Incorporated tomm?
Ho, =sir.
Hare you a mayor snd counail?
He, sir.
Any colored people living there?
fes, sir; plenty of them.

How many?

A

1 don't know. A good many, though. T can'i hardly say how

many. About half the people there, though, I think, are colordd.

X Do you know from whom they zot this liquor in CGreenville?

A No, sir, I do not. I was working on the car when they went and
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oame back., I don't know where they got it.

X They didn't say anything to you about wondering where thay could
get any ligquor?

A Ho, eair. 1 dai4 not know that they ha? gome for liquer until
they called me over and gave me a drink. That 1s the first I ¥new
about ligquor.

X, They just wandered around over the town until they found 1t?
i surpose Bo..
And ecame back and gave you some of it?
ies, sir,
Did you ask them where they had gotten 1t?2
Bo, esir, 1 414 =nok.
iTeu do not Xnow where +they got it from?

No, sir.

H o M P H M=

What did4 you go with them to Staunton for?

A MNr. Brown asked me if I would go and drive his car, and he said
be would pay me for it. I told him I 444 not have any chauffeur's
license and couldn't charge him for going on the trip.

X You did ast know anything about a thres-speed car, d4id you?

A I have driven pleaty of them.

X Didn't you testify at the other trial that you d4id not know
anything about = three-speed car?

A Fo, sir; I I d4id I wae mistaken.

X How long did you expect to ba with Brown?

A 1 wasz going wherever he was going and back. He sald he wos
going to Naryland.

X You did npot drive it from Staunton to Harrisonburg: why Aldn't
you drive from Staunton to Harrisonburg?

& I was going to, but ¥Mr. Mayrtin made ths susgestion to let him

drive the car, and I said, "Yes, sir." T was 3leepy anywgy.
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X You were pretty well shoi up, weren't you?

A lo, 8ir; I mever feolt what I drank. I wes slsepy when I got
up, but I dide't feel anything of the drink.

X Bo Brown tock you aleng to drive the sar to Engnratnynf

A Wherever he was going: he 3aid 4o Haryland. I Adi{dn't know what
part.

X Do you know when he expectef 4o return?

A BHe sald he was coming back the next day.

X 80 he got Hartin to drive?

A Yes, sir; Mertin suggestsd to let him drive. I don't know
whather Brown asked him to drive or nst.

X What 419 you take Rubble aleng for?

A 1 don't know.

X Eow fer is it from Greenville to Harrisonburg?

A Thirty-seven miles,

X ¥ou drove the car arsund over Staunton, did youyp

A We drove arcund there a little bit, not much. Drove u¥p on
Central Avenue and stopped, and to ¥nin Streat and atopped, and then
back to Central Avenue and left it on Central Avenus.

X Why dida't you get sut of the cer when it =stopped in Harrison-
burg?

A Because I was greasy and dirty from work. I hadn't cleansd up
any, and I thought I would astay in the car and wouldn't get out.
You were going to Maryland that way?
Yes, air.
And the next day wns Sunday?
Yen, sir.

Did ‘you expect to stay in the car all that time?

oMo M OB M

I suppose so, we were counting on going straight through,

after leaving hers.

MR, PECHERT: M¥r. Zarman wanted to know whether you
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expacted tc Ftay in the oar during all that time?
WITEES3: So. I expected 1o get out and clean up.

X Did you have your baggage with you?

A Eo, sir; 1 could wash. I expected to wash.

X How, you remained in the ¢ar guarding that liquor when the
other fellows got out, d4idn’t you?

A Ho, sir. I wouldn't have been in the car if I had known any
liguor was in there. I hadn't any idea there wams any there or I
would have gotten out of it.

How 414 that liquor get in thet oar?
I don't know.
Did you see Bagle put it in there?
Ho, sir. The last I saw of the liquor was up thare when I
tock the last drink,
¥R. DECEENT: How far was that liquor fro= the car then?

FITIESS: Bixty feet, I guess, from the car, right
acrass the sireet.

8
A
X
A

X Was that the last you saw of it?

A Yes, sir. I cane on back and finished the work on the oar,
and I 414 not see or hear anything more of liquor until Mr. Funk got
it out of the car that night.

X You did not get out of the oar in Staunton?

A I got out on the streed and walked arcund. I wasn't with
those fellows at all. I Just got out awhile and walkeZ around, and
di4 not go far from the car, waiting on them.

X You wera not sitting in the ocar all the time?

A Xo I was not. One time I was away from the ocar five mindtes -=-
the only time I was out of sight of the car.

X These boys bought a half gallen fruit jar of liﬁunrf

A That 1is what they asaid.

X That ds the kind of Jjar you drank out of?

A Yep, air.
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That is the kind of jar the officers found in the car?
Yes, sir; a half gallom.
It was "moonshine® liquor they bought?

PO T S

Ygs, sir; tasted like it.

X "Joonshine" liguor was found in the csr, wasn't it -- a half
gallon jar?

A I .don't know.

X And Browao drank out of the same Jar?

A Yes, sir: we all Arank ocut of the same one at Greenville.

X Was that the same old jar that was found in Herrisonburg when
you got here?

A I don't know whether it was the mame one or not.

x Hr.fm;—?qt alok and vomited in that car that night, didn't
ha?

L 1 fon't know. It must have been done before I got with the
boys, if there was anyone sick. I mever noticed it at sall.

EY THE COURT:

4§ You said that after you tock your drinks you did not hear any-
thing more said about the liguor until you got to Harrisonburg and Mr.
Funk got on the car; what 4id you say awhile ago about Brown saying not
to put any ligquer in the car?

A In Greenville, when we got ready to start, Mr. Brown Jjust asgked
them for a drink and they ssld the liquer was sll gone,mmd e ==id he
reckoned it was s good thing, he dida't want any liguor im the car any-
way -- would be better off. Then he saild the car cost him nearly two
thousand dollars, and he wouldn't have any liquor in it at all.

§@ Were all four of you there at that time?

A Yes, sir.

Witness told teo stand asids,
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Je L. PARREHT, sworn, examined By Mr. Deghert, testified:
You live iln Lexington?

I do.

How long have you lived there?

Something over fourteen years.

You were formerly a sheriff of Rockbridge County?

Up uutil lest Christmas a year ago, aow.
How long were you sheriff?

> O B O B O = O

Four years. I was chief of police samething over nine years
before that.

Are you now chiefl of police again?

Tas, air.

Do you know this young man 8. ¥. Browm?

I do:

=B O

§ Bow long have you kngwn himy
A I have knowr him sinee I want to Lexington, whieh I think was
the 10th of October, 15910.
4 That has Been about fourteen yvears?
A Yes, air,
Q Have you been thrown in frequent contamot with him?
A 1 heve, sir.
@ Do you know him well?
A I know him about am well as an officer on the street would know
any business mpan there.,
§ You move mmong the same pecple he does and in the sama way?
I pyass his place probably every day.
Lexington is a town of absut how many people?
Something over three thousand, 3,300, I think.
It is a very cleosely knit community, isa't 1t?
Yes, sir; that is, the central part of it is.

8 > £ » £ >

1 mean, the pesple themselves are brought together very
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freguently like they do in amall towns?

A Yes, sir.

§ Do you know the general reputation which this man 8. . Browm
bears for truth and veracity in Lexington?

A I never heard it gquesationed, sir.

& Do you know the genmeral reputation which he bears with reference
to transporting liquer?

A I never henrd of it before, air, I know he will drink liquoer.

QR He is not even addicted to it habitually, but gats on sprees?

A No, he don't drink often, Tut when he drinkes he gets drunk,
and for that reason he only takes it ooccasionly, 1 think,

Q@ Do you know this san Mertin who has testified here?

A Yes, sir.

§ How long have you knowa him?

A Well, I den't know. Young Xartin has been in Lexington off

and on for two or thres years,
Q& Do yeu think you know his general reputation for truth?

& I pever hanrd it questioned, sir.

Q@ What about hi= reputation for vislating the prohibiticn law
in any respect?

A If ¥artin sver toock a drink of liquer I don't ¥now it.

§ You think his reputation is good as to the transportation of
liqueor?

A Yen, sir.

ORCGEE-EXARIINATICOH BY MR, BARMAN;:
X You ere mayor of Lexlagton, you say?
A Heo, sir; chiefl of police.

X You say this man Browm ia in the habit of occasionally getting

A Qeecasionally, ves, sir.
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X And wien he starts to drinkisg he gete pretty full?

A Tes, mir,

X It is slso the fact that he has been convicted in the mayor's
court repeatedly for drunkennesa, isn't 1¢? (Objection, overruled,
exception for defeadant.)

A I went on as chief of police the lst of Septembar, 1924, snd
he Ea® naver been bafore the mayor in that time. Four years and aight
Zonthe previous to that time I was sheriff, and while I gcan't say as fo
the mayar's court, he never was in the Circuit Court. And, togs further
back than that, when I was on the police force before, I do not recall
at this time that he wan.

X How often does he get on these sprees?

A That would be right hard to say.

X About how aften?t

A Beversl years ago when Brown was quite a young boy, when I
was on the foroe before Brown would get drunk once n month. I have
heard, I think, of his being on sprees several times in the last yewr.

Witness told tso ténnd aside.

RHODES, sworn, examined by ¥r. Dechert, testified:
kr. Rucdes, you are the mayor of Lexington, are you?
Yes, =ir.

How long have you filled that position?

Four years next month.

iR,
5
A
o
A
§ You were a member of the Cotineil prior to that?
A Yes, sir.

R For Low many years, sir?

A About thr=e years and § or B months.

% How long have you lived in Lexington?

A Thirty-two years.

R

What is your cccupation, aside fror being a statesman?
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A lothing at present. Eefore that I was in the butecher business,
Tun & butcher shep there.

Do you know this young man 3. ¥. Brown?

T:H. siwm.

How long have you knows him?

= 0 > o

Sver since I have been in Lexington and he was a 1ittle fellow.

R He says his age is about ———t YU have known him during most
of his adult manhood at any rate?

A Yss, air,

4 Do you move mmong the =ame people that Lr, Bromm does and hava
coatact wit! them?

A Fratty much; yeos, sir.

Q@ I don't mean only the same people, but rou do have comtact with
the saze peagple?

A Yes, sir.,

you are in a position
& Do you thinﬁg ¥r. Bhodes, to ntete what is the gensral reputa-

tion wiich lr. Browa bears in Lexington as = man of truth and veracity?
A Yes, sir.
& Is that genersl reputation good or bad®
A Good.
Q Basing your opinion on his general reputation, would you hesi-
tate 1o belleve him on oath?
S0, sir, I think not.
Do you know this young man, Willlam Kartin?

Yes, sir.

A
%
A
Q@ You lived in the paze house with him for sametime didn't you?
A Yea, sir.

Q@ For how long?

A

Since he has been in Lexington, and that has been =omething
over thres years, or about that time.

R Po you know the genersl reputation which he bears for truth
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and veracity?

A It is good. I never heard it questioned.

R ¥ou would believe him on oath?

A Yez, sir; 1 cartainly would.

Q@ He is mot & drinking man?

A Jot thet I ever heard of,

@ And this young man, Brown, is his reputation geood or bad for
violation of the prohibition law outside of the matter of getting drunk?

A I never heard of any charge agalnet him.

& What is his reputation in reference to transporting liquor?

A I never heard of Tis transporiing any except what he had inside
of him. I never heard of him being accused of trensporting it on any
gthar way.

CRUSS-BXALINATION BY ME. EARMAN;
Do you know Howard L. Begle?
Enow him wher I see LZim, that is all.
He has a position there at the V. . I.?

oM o M

Yes, mir; as stable oy .

X He has ¢nly been there o year?

A I don't know Rew long.

X Where dces he 1live?

A Over on Bheridan Eill, where ¥r. Sharidan lives.

X Do you mean that this man Prown's general reputation for trane-
porting ardent spirite in that community is good?

A TYes, sir; I never heard mnything,

X %e nae been "pulled® for getting dunk?

A Lo, Idon't say that he has been "pulled” for getting Arunk.

X What do y-u say about that?

A I eald that he would get drunk onoe in a while. He has bteen

tefore me twice in four yearsy the last time was last Thanksgiving ar
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Christmas, a year age.
EY MR, DEAVERS:

@ Did you ever hear him suspected of traffickicg in liquer in
Ny way?

A Ko, sir,

Witness told to atand aside.

R. BRUCE NOZRISCYN,sworn, exsminsd by Mr. Dechert:

Q Er. ¥orrison, you live in Lexington?

A Yoa, sir,

§ You are the present sheriff of Roockbridze County?

A Yes, sir.

% You haeve been sheriff nearly four years?

A Ho, sir; just cne year.

R Do you know this man 5. K. Brown?

A Yes, sir.

8@ Do you know him well?

A Yes, sir,

Q Have you had frequent talke with him mnd the people amonget
whom he moves?

A Yes, sir.

& Do ycu know his general reputation for truth in that community?

A Never heard it questioned.

@ Do you know Mr. Erown's general reputation for violating the

prohiibition laws independent of the matter of getting drunk?

A

s
that he
A

He, sir; I never hesrd it questioned.
Is your statement like the sther gentlenen's who have testified

£ets on sprees occasionally?

I only know that from hearsay. I never mew Ifr. Brown drunk, I
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‘hesrd that he did get drunk.
] Ocecasionslly?
A Yes, soir.
Q4 Do you kngw thie sac Wilijas Hartin?

A Yo, sir, only recently. I have kneown him for several months,
something 1ike that.

q¢ From his reputation and your own knowledge of him would you
hesitate to balleve Srown on oath?

A Ho, sir,

Q Eyen in s patter iz which he was personally interested?

A Fo, sir} I would not Resitate to believs him.

Titoess told to stend mside.

0. T. ESGLEMAY, sworn, exarined by lir. Dechert, testified;

Mr. Baglezan, you live in Laxingtcn?
Yes, nir.

What is your bousicesa?

- > &

Eanager of o garage,-- Rockbridge Yotor Company.
§ Where is your pluce of businass located with respect to ¥r.
Brown'e?
A Right sorosz the street.
Eow long Wave you known him, if you know him?
Yen, #ir; I haveknown him ten years.

Do you know him well and intimately or not?

> 8 b

Yery well, you, »sir.

§ Are you brought into frecuent contact with him and with the
people amongat whom he moves there in Lexington?

A 1 have dealings with him every day.

4§ Do ycu have contect with the peopls, alsc, who have contact
with him theres in lexington; to a considerable extent?

A Yen, s#ir.
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§ What is his general rupuiatinn, if you know it, in that community
for trutk and veracity?

A Good as far as I know.

Q Enowing him end his reputation as you d¢, would you hesitate
te believe him on osth in a matter in which he was interanted?

A Yes, sir; I would btelieve him.

§ Then your answer to my question is, No, you would not hasitate
to belleve him?

A THe, I would not hesitate s minute.

4 Do you keew what his general reputaticn is ss to violation of
the prohibition law by transperting liguor?

A I never heard of him transporting amy. I know he willi take a

drink. I have seen him undsr the influence of 1% several times.

Q@ Has that been fregquent or otherwise?
4 Yo, sometimes it is twe monthe before he ever takep a drink.
4 Yo you know this man Nertin®
A Yes, =ir.
Q& Do you know his general reputation for truth?
A It i= gocd.
@ Would wvou hesitate to believe him on oath?
A Ho, sir.
CROGS-EXAMIEATION BY MR. EARMAN:

X What kind of cars do you sell?

A Bell the Dodge, I used to sell the Hudson.

X Did you eell a ecar to Brown?

A T did not sell him the one he has, but scld him five other
care, since I have been in the business.

Witness told to stand amide,
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¥. A. DUMN, sworn, examinad by Nr. Dechert, testified;
Mr. Dunn, you reside in Lexington?

Yes, sir.

How long heve you lived there?

Twenty years-

=TI S = R =

Are you a member of the council of the tomn of Lexington?

A Yea, pir.
g D& you know this man S, M. Brown?

A I have known him for eighteen years.
§ How close i@ your place of business located to his place of
busineap?
A Two doors north?
Gn the same side of the street?
Sane sice; yes, sir.
Are you brought into frequent contect with him?
See him and talk with him every day.

o oo

Q Are you brought intc frequent contact with the people of lLex-
ington who sre likewise in contact with him?
A Yes, sir.

% Do you know his general reputation for truth and veracity in
Lexington?
A It is good,
R EKnowing him a&s you €9, and his general reputation as you do,
would you belileve Lim on cath in a matter in whish he was interested?
Absolutely.

A
& Do you know this man Nartin?
A

Known him about three years.

& Do you know the general reputation which he benrs in Lexing-
ton for truth?

4 It ia good.

& Do you know the general reputetion which Mr. 8. ¥. Brom
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bears in Lexington for vilolating the prohibition law by transporting
iiquor?t

A I never heard he viclated it, except taking o drink.

& It is a fauct, I suppose, as these other witnesses have testi-
fied, that he does ccoasionally get drunk?

A Well, I have never seen him drunk very much. It is all hearany
with me. 1 have seen him drunk eeveral times in the last four or fTive
yeara.

CRUBB-EXANIVNATION FY ¥R, EARVAN:

X Do you know"Jim" Rubble who lives at Lexington?

A He lives at Greenville,

X Do you know anything about this fellow Begle?

A I ¥now he {3 a soldier down at the ¥. ¥. I. T have seen him
around there for two or three months.

X Beople don'tin fact, know very much sbout him?

A ko, #ir, they do not.

Witness tcl? $o stand aside.

EDW/ED VIANDE, sworn, examined by Mr. Dechert, testified:
You live irn Greenville?

Yes, amir.

How long have vou lived there?

Forty«~five years,

Do you knew this man Bteel who hes testified here today?

r:u. sir.

o = 0 B @& » O

How long have ysu known him?
A I have known him mll his life: been right around Greenville.
% You sre brought in frequent contact with him®

A Yesm, air.

§ And also with the pecple he likewise comes in contact with?
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A Yes, sir.

Q@ Do you know the general reputation whioh he bears in that som-
munity for truth and veracity?

A Tes, sir: it is comsidered good.

Q@ It is good?

A fes, mir,

& Do you know his general reputation in that comounity as to
trausporting liguor?

A Mot that I know.

oever

R You mean that you,henrd that he d4id do 80, or of having vicleted
the prohibition law in any respoct, except possibdly by taking a drink®

A That ie 8ll I know of. I have heard that he would take a
drink, and that is ail I fnew.

& Is he regarded in that comnunity a&s a law-abiding citizen or
not?

A Yeas, sir, ha is,
CROSS-EXANINATION BY ¥R, EARNMAN:
X He was convicted once of having viclated +he prohibition law,

a2z he not?
A Ur. Steel?-- not that I know of.
R. DECHERT: Whet is your business?
WITEESS: TFarmer and lumberman.
X What is Bteel's voention, what does he do?
A Works right mush in the garage business,
X Tor whom?
A For himself, and, I think, possidly, ke works there for some
others.
X He does not run a Earage”
A Ee did for awhile, yes, air,
X Did he on Getober 18, 19247
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A I think he did; yes, sir; over at the B. & 0., depot.
MR. DECHERT: He has been engeged ns a mechanic?
I:T:t%iém Yes, sir; snd he helps his father there on the

X fow for 4i» hia garage from the pike?
A If he was over 2t the depot == he may have helped others over
in the town -~ & quarter of a mile.

And further this depoment saith not.

WILLIAM F. LILLY, sworn, examiged by ¥r. Dechert?

§ Yhere ¢ you live, ¥r, Lilly?

A I live three milens south of Greenville.

§ Greenville i= just a amzll village?

A Yem, sir.

§ It is in Augusta County?

A Tes, sir,

Do you know this man Hark Steel who ams testifled here

today?

A Yes, gir.

] How long have you known him, sir?

A Oh, I suppowe, about fifteen yeare or sixteen years.

§ Hoéw old ara you?

A Forty-one.

R Are you thrown in frequent contact with him?

A Yen, sir.

Q@ Are you brought inte freguent contset with tke pecple amonget
whom he moves there?

A Yes, sir.

& Do you know his general reputetion for truth and veracity in
that community?

A 1 never heard it questioned.
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& Do you know his general reputation as a violator of the
probibition law, that is, whether he beare a gncd reputation of a

bafl reputation for viglating i1t?
A I never heard of his vioclating it. I never heard his reputatien

questioned.

@ I spesk specificelly in reference to transporting liguer, {s
his reputaticn in that respect good or bad?

A 1 never heard of his being charged with i+.

Witness told to stend gside.

Jo L. PARRENT, recalled for futher examination by Mr. Dechert,
testified;

Q Regarding these detached army men who are at the T, X, I.,
the people of the gerersl community of Lexington are not brought in
contact with them?

A No, sir; they are a class of people we mes vary little af.

¥ou soe, the stable, I would 2ay, ie helf a mile or more Delow “he
eenter ¢f the town, and way down to the north end of the V. M. I,

4 Have you had suffisient cpportunity to know what Begle's
reputation is?

A T know very 1ittle sbout him.

% And that fe due %o the detachment of thess pecple from the
people of Lexington?

A Yes, air. .Euldurl aere there at the V., M, I.,, and, we deo not
come in contact with them; they msy be there tws or three years, and
I would not know their names. XNow and then there will be o sooinble
kind of n fellow that we get acqguainted with,

IR. EARMAN: Were you at the trisl over in the zayor's gffice,
whern this matter was tried before hime

A Mo, sir: 1 dis not attend that trial.

VWitzess toid o atand aside,
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MR, BAREAN: I would like to introduce the svidence of Prof. John-
ston, to show what the alcholic contents of the jar was.
MR, DECEERT: There will be bo dispute about that.

MR, BARMAN: Just want the record ts show the faet. 1 think it
contained 405 alcohal.

ER. DECEERT: I 45 n2% ocare how much i+ L e e————
e

- S o o

This being all the evidence introduced oy effered to be in-
trocduced on behalf cof the defendant, thereupon the defendant, by Counsel
rested; end, thereupon, the Commonwealth, to further maintain *he i=sue

on her part, intreduced tha following:

BOWARD C, BUCHER, recelled on exsmination by ¥r. Farman, further
testified;

& Ir. Bucher, I do not recsll exactly what you said ghout having
seen B. I, Brown in Btsunton on the night of Detober 1B, 1524, and
Begle, or whethar you sxid anything or not. I will ask you firast, aia
you see Browm tliere that nighte

A Yasm, air.

R What conversstion 212 ¥ou have with him? Please tell the gourt
whether or not in your conversmtisn with ir. Brown he invited you to
¢ with him,and take a drink, to the foot-hille, and told you that he
had plenty of liguor there, or words to thet effect?

A Yes, slr. I was icoking for this Eudson car thst wes in =
wrack betwsen Greenville and Staunton, the chief of police askad me to
losk out for this car. 1 loceted it, and I called Mr. Brown aside --
8 fellow pointed him gut £5 Me ww he was Just getting in the car, and
ir. Bteel was sitting at the whael.

& (Inverpoming) The point I want to bring out is this; whethes

OF not ne made any statement +o ¥ou, or invited you to take a drink
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&nd made the statement to the effect that he had his whiskey over thers
et the foot-hills of Staunton?

A Yes, sir. He maid 1t wouldn't take us long to run out there
where it was.

Q@ Wkat was 1t you ssid avout seeing him get in the car?

A 1 started to go down the street with him to talk to Mr. Baylor,
and wheg we got about fifty yards from the pcar he snid "Wait & moment,”
and he went back to the car and spoke to M¥r. Steel. He came oa bsck
with me. and we went on down towerde Usin Strest, snd hefore we got
to Hzin Bircet the Hudmson comch passed us. Then I took him down and
turnsd kim over to ¥r. Baylor, ard ¥r, Bayler tock him to Usj. Stesie.
Woez he csme back he couldn't find hils car, and said he would liks to
find 1%, Then they all met there and went and zot something to eat.
After tuat he came back and put that propositios up to me. He told me

Le bad beec up %o Usi. Bteele's and straightenesd up & matter, stralcht-
ened up every tning, that I had beeu right good to him and 1f I wanted

& driok he would toke we out to the foot-hills and give it to me, A&
fact, I could have what I wanted, tha* he had plenty of whiskey.
R, DECHERT: 3ut you 414 not want any?
WITHSS8: Hot than, ns, sir,
§ You don't know what it wan he saild tp Steel? As far as you know,
ne said symething to 8teel and Bteel movad away #th the car?
& The omnr luft.
8 The gquestion was saked Begle as to whether o 53t he mzde the
statecxent to you, when he inguired as to where he could get a taxi
to take kim %o Lexington or back home, that he wanted to get gut of
town and was going home, that those fellows were Zoing to get dn
trouble?
A Absolutely, that is wiet he told me. I hollared for &ha taxiy
acd he said,"I am gclng to leave here for they are going %o get in
trouble. That is after they were in the pocl-room.
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MR. DECIERT: They 414 not say saything sbout the trouble:
being on mocount of nurryiigiliqunr in that onr?t

A e 414 not any, but trey were all drandywith the exception of
the man behind the whegl, and he did not look iike he had beea 4Arink-
ing.

MR. DECIERT; What are the foot~hills around Staunton,
Botty Gray and Annie Gray?

WiTIES2: Rettle and Mary Grays

MR. DECHERT: They are wiihin the three mile 1imit, sre
they?

VITEES3Y I 3} e they are two miles sut.

YA. DECHEAT: And you 913 =0t zo out thare with him to
locate thet liquor, and put him undar arrast for
having 147

'IT?IEE#: -I':l-‘l...'. lil“-

MR, DECHERT; You don't object to "Noonshine® and buot-
legzing?

WIIFESS: 1 went immediately to the chief off police and
put it up to him to fallow him out there.

BY THZ CoURT:

q@ Whet was Brown's apparent conditieon when you talked to him?

A Beemed 1o xe Ne had besn drinking, Juige. I wouldn't ssli him
a drunken man. ‘

@ Did he peem to know what he was talking about when he was talk-
ing to you?

A e ssys he don't remerber me but he remewbered ¥r. Buylor, and
there was only o minute or two between.

§ I understoed you talked to him on two ocomsisns®

A Yes, sir. I talked to hin before he went to Maj. Steele's and
after Bs same back. The last time was whea has came up to me and in-
vited as to take this trip to the foot-%ills.

Q "Daisy Belle" and "Mary Gray", those two girle, aren't they
kind of sputh from Staunton?

A They ara scutheast.
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Q@ ¥ou do not pass them oy their bases on the way from Lexington
to Staunton, do yout

A Yes, gir.

U You pass between them on the way from Staunton to Waynesbsro,
don't you?

A They are between the two roads,

R How far from them do you pass on the Poad to Lexington?

A I juige less than half a mils, Thers iz n roal that goea off
the highway, off both rosds, to them.

Witness told to stand aside.

And this being all the evidence introduesd on the part of

the Enmmnﬂitulth lﬁi by the defendanty the Court, upon ssnsideration
I!-l-u..ifw'...

tuﬂrcuf, garu fent afﬁgfﬁélﬁhe claim of the anid S. M. Brown ta

said oar and forfeiting the same to the Commonwealth. To the notisn

of the Court in holding that the sald cmr wna forfelted, and in refun-
lug %o sustoin the claim of said 5. ¥, Brown to. s gar, ghe defendunt,
by Counsel, excepted, and prays tast this, hinﬁ?ﬁpthm, may
be signed, seslied, snrolled snd made a part of the record in this case,

ol
which s sccordingly dong this g?- day of wuuh?, s 1928,
wWithin sixty days from the date of sugh finding and Judgment.

ST susse (um)







BE IT RRENBERED TEAT upon the trisl of this cause, during the
examination of Howsed C. Bucher, a witness introduoed on behalf of the
Commpnwealth, the Commonwealth by its Attorney propoundad to him the
following questiom, to-wit:

"%+ What did he (Browm) say about having liquer in his
{Brown's) ocar?"

to whioch the witness snswersd:
"As Woll, he sald that they had liquor, and had it sut at

the foot-hills, but, he wsaid, on the trip dowm from
Lexington they were sll drinking with the exgeption of

the mechanig, that he was sed to stay sober and not
driak Ilz'ﬂliﬂt, 80 1t would be & safe trip ln driving
the ear.

Whereupon the interviensr, by Counsal, mevsd the Court to atrike
out that portion of the answer referring to the drinkingon the way
from “axington to S%auntom, on the ground that the same rolated to an
alleged offense which was not within the jurisdictiom of the Cours
sitting in Rockingham County, Lexington beling located in Mockbridga
County and Stauntom ia the ecounty of Augusta, whereas the informstion
upon whioh the procseding is based being grod ioated upon an allaged
of fanse eommitted within the eounty of Roekingham; but the Court
overruled the said motiom and declined to strike out the nsaid part
of the said snswer; to which sctiom of the Court the interviemer, by
Counsel, excepted, and prays that tHIW Kxeeptions o, 2
Bay be signed, sealed, enrolled and made a part of the regord of this
Gnuse, which is thersupon accordingly done this __"E:‘dl;r of Februsry,
1928, and within sixty daye from the entry of the Juagment,

M{{“mr (87aL.)
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